
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

July 21, 2025 
 

 
8:30 AM  
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 
 
COUNTY PARK BOARD 
 
1. Meeting called to order. 
2. Roll call of members. 
3. Approval of Agenda. 
4. Consideration of July 7th, 2025, meeting minutes. (Pg. 4)  

 
5. Commissioner Munson: 

a. Concrete bids for Steckel Boat Ramp. (Pg. 5) 
b. Update on placement of the ADA Wheelchairs and Walleyes loading ramp. (Pg. 6) 

 
6. Other Business.  
 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order. 
2. Roll call of members. 
3. Approval of Agenda. 
4. Consideration of July 7th, 2025, meeting minutes and bills. (Pg. 8) 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT. Restricted to Burleigh County residents and landowners. 
 
6. Consent Agenda: (Pg. 11-24) 

a. Abatements.  
b. Special use permits.  
c. Second access permits.  

 
7. Lewis and Clark Regional Development Council Executive Director Brent Ekstrom. 

a. Update and County membership dues.  
 
8. County Engineer Hall: 

a. Northridge Estates Resolution of necessity. (Pg. 26-29) 
b. Accepting platted right of way. (Pg. 30-31) 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


 
9. Associate Planner Marla McMonagle: 

a. Plains Ridge subdivision. (Pg.33-34) 
b.  Amendments to articles 8 and 11. (Pg. 35-37) 

 
10. Sheriff Leben: 

a. Quarterly report. (Pg.39) 
 

11. Chairman Bitner: 
a. Data Center tour. (Pg. 41) 

 
12. Commissioner Bakken: 

a. August 5th combined Commissions ETA meeting discussion.  
 

13. Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski: 
a. NDACo Committees. (Pg. 43) 
b. Burleigh County Housing Authority application. (Pg. 44-45) 

 
14. County Finance Director/Interim Treasurer Jacobs: 

a. Provident Building Renovation Funding Updates. (Pg. 47-51) 
b. Budget amendment for Auditor/Treasurer Office. (Pg. 52-53) 
c. Preliminary budget review. (Pg. 54-240) 
d. Motion to adopt preliminary budget and call for final budget hearing September 15th, 

2025. 
 

15. States Attorney Lawyer: 
a. Opioid Litigation. The Commission may enter executive session to discuss the Opioid 

Litigation pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 44-04-19.1(2).  
 
16. Commissioner Woodcox: 

a. Provident Building Mural – Aaron Barth, Executive Director, Northern Plains 
Foundation. 
 

17. Other Business. 
 
18. Adjourn. 
 
The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on August 4th, 2025.  
The meeting will begin at 8:30 A.M July 21st and will run until adjourned. If needed, the 
Commission will recess and reconvene at 8:30 A.M July 22nd. 

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer  
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
PARK 

BOARD 

Page 003



 

Page | 1 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 7TH, 2025 
 
 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Park Board meeting to order.  
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Munson, Woodcox, Bakken, Schwab, Herman, Behm and 
Chairman Bitner were present. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the agenda. All members present voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the June 16th, 2025 meeting minutes with 
corrections. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Wheelchairs & Walleyes President Jeff Gooss gave a presentation on a wheelchair ramp and lift structure to 
allow individuals with adaptive needs a way to enjoy boating and fishing. A majority of the cost is covered 
through donations of services. Gooss said that all they need from the County is access to a location to put 
the ramp/lift. Comm. Munson stated that Wheelchairs and Walleyes offered to donate one of their ramps to 
the County to be placed at one of the County’s boat ramp facilities. The value of the ADA ramp/lift is 
approximately $150,000. Comm. Munson suggested that the ramp be placed at the Kniefel Boat ramp. Motion 
made by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to accept the donation of the ADA ramp/lift from Wheelchairs 
& Walleyes. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. 
Bakken to allow the portfolio holder, Bismarck Parks & Recreation, and Wheelchairs & Walleyes to work 
together to select the site for the ADA ramp/lift at the Kniefel Boat. Discussion was had. All members present 
voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried.  
 
Burleigh County resident Travis Jensen brought to the attention of the Commission a registered sex offender 
living at the Kniefel Boat ramp campground. Jensen requested the Commission and the Park Board review 
the County’s homelessness encampment policies. Comm. Munson gave an update on the tent at the 
campground and discussed removal of the encampment. Comments from States Attorney Julie Lawyer and 
County Sheriff Kelly Leban were heard. Discussion was had. 
 
Bismarck Park District Director Dave Meyer provided an update on all the boat ramps. The dredging has 
been completed at Kimball Bottoms and Kniefel boat ramps. Meyer stated that most of the cleanup from the 
storms the area had received in the last couple weeks was done. He also spoke on the previous topic of 
camping at the boat ramps. 
 
Meeting adjourned.  
 
 
 
______________________________                      ________________________________  
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer                     Brian Bitner, Chairman 

Page 004



Page 005



PLATFORM

RAMP

SIDEWALK

SIGNS

PARKING BLOCKS

8' 8' 8'

24' 5' 23' 14' 35'

10'

20'
5'

FISH CLEANING STATION

DRAIN FIELD

8' 8' 8'

24'

FUTURE SIGNS

FUTURE PARKING
BLOCKS

FUTURE SIDEWALK

FUTURE HANDICAP
PARKING

VEHICLE BOAT TRAILER VEHICLE
BOAT TRAILER

H:
\J

BN
\1

41
00

\1
41

97
\1

41
97

_0
00

2 
Kn

ie
fe

l\C
AD

\E
xh

ib
its

\C
on

ce
pt

 R
am

p 
La

yo
ut

s.
dw

g-
11

x1
7 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Bo

tt
om

-7
/1

6/
20

25
 6

:0
0 

PM
-(t

pa
ul

)

ByDateRevisionNo.
1 OF 1     PROJECT NO.   14197-0002

SHEET
Scale

Drawn by Date

Checked by

TP

NC

PROPOSED LAYOUT7-16-25
KNIEFEL ADA BOAT LOADING RAMP

BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
BISMARCK, NDAS SHOWN

HEI NO.   14197-0002

FeetScale

0

N

201010

Page 006



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
 

 

 

 

COMMISSION 

Page 007



 

Page | 1 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 7TH, 2025 
 
5:37 PM 
 
Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner present. 
 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve the agenda with moving the weed board 
meeting after the consent agenda, adding a discussion of Crescent Manor after the weed board meeting, 
and moving item seven after the discussion on Crescent Manor. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the June 16th, 2025 meeting minutes as well 
as the bills. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Paul & Shara Missel, Jodee Hanson, Clyde 
& Cynthia Graff, Nybo, Volk & Atkinson LLP, Robert Solberg, Robert & Debra Petryszyn, Lester & Vickie 
Walther, Donald & Maryann Suhr Revoc Living Trust, Edwin & Johanna Nagel, Donna Mae Hamel, Charlotte 
Skjod, Jeanne Crawford, Judith Laing, Nicholas & Linda Babcock abatements and the consent agenda in its 
entirety. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Chairman Bitner adjourned the Burleigh County Commission meeting to convene as the Burleigh County 
Weed Board. 
 
5:50 PM 
 
Chairman Bitner reconvened the Burleigh County Commission meeting. 
 
County resident Charles Veith stated that he had heard from several people residing in Crescent Manor 
having issues with bed bugs. He stated that he has had a difficult time trying to get ahold of whom is in charge 
of the Burleigh County Housing Authority. Veith came to the Commission since the Housing Authority is 
supposed to report to the Commission on a quarterly basis. He stated his concern for residents who file 
complaints being retaliated against. Veith mentioned concern for the temperature of the rooms being too hot 
this time of year. Comm. Bakken suggest Keith contact the Bismarck Mayor or City Administrator. Chair 
Bitner said they would find the contact information and look into the matter further. 
 
County resident Larry Ressler stated he lives up in Harvest Grove and is concerned over the allowed times 
to use fireworks around the fourth of July holiday. He said that he gets up early and goes to bed early and 
the fireworks that are set off in his area keep him up all night. Ressler suggested setting times that fireworks 
could be set off leading up to the holiday. Chair Bitner said the Commission would discuss the issue and 
consult with the Sheriff and States Attorney.  Comm. Munson stated that this issue was discussed last year 

Page 008



 

Page | 2 
 

with cooperation from people in the fireworks industry who wanted to hold off on making an ordinance so 
they could try to educate the people buying the fireworks on issues such as when to shoot them off. Comm. 
Munson said that County Planning Director Mitch Flanagan should start looking at the ordinance again. 
County Sheriff Kelly Leban and Flanagan provided information on the topic. 
 
Chairman Bitner opened a public hearing on the resolution and plan for separating the elective office of 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer to elective office of Auditor and appointive office of Treasurer. Reuben 
Larson, Pat Lengenfelder, Charles Veith, Josey Milbradt, Trina Schweitzer, Charles Tuttle, Stephen 
Schnaible, Curtis Jundt, Coty Sicble, Travis Jensen, Brandon Prichard, Jasmine Schnaible, and Kathleen 
Wiese spoke on the topic. Chair Bitner closed the public hearing. Discussion was had. Auditor/Treasurer 
Splonskowski asked the Commission if the current budget process would be moved from his office to the 
new Treasurer’s office. County Finance Director Leigh Jacobs said that they are ready to take over the budget 
process. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the resolution and plan with adjusted 
effective dates to July 7th, 2025. Commissioners Woodcox, Bakken, Schwab, and Chairman Bitner all voted 
‘AYE’. Commissioner Munson voted ‘NAY’. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to appoint Finance Director Jacobs as the interim 
Treasurer until a Treasurer is hired through the Human Resources hiring process. All members present voted 
‘AYE’. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the amended transition plan which Comm. 
Schwab referred to as page 53 of the agenda packet with the reference to the Deputy Auditor/Treasurer 
changed to Deputy Treasurer. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried.  
 
County Planning Director Mitch Flanagan presented a request for a special use permit to move an accessory 
building. He stated there was a public hearing on this request with no opposition and was approved by the 
Planning & Zoning Commission. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the special 
use permit to move an accessory building for Gene & Kathleen Wiese. All members present voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried.  
 
Bismarck Mandan Chamber EDC President Brenda Nagel gave a presentation on workforce development in 
the community. Discussion was had. 
 
Bismarck/Burleigh Public Health Director Renee Moch presented a request from the Commission for money 
from the opioid settlement funds. She stated that the County had collected almost $200,000 in funds. Moch 
said that in order to use the funds, an allocation plan citing where the money is to be spent needs to be 
submitted. She is requesting $50,000 to support technical assistance for the development of a community 
triage center plan. Chair Bitner stated that the allocation plan needs to be submitted before the decision to 
disburse money is made. Moch said that any allocation of the funds needs to involve Bismarck/Burleigh 
Public Health. County Sheriff Kelly Leben spoke on the topic. Comm. Bakken said the conversations on this 
should include the Sheriff and the State’s Attorney. The Commission agreed to have Comm. Munson work 
with his portfolio on the allocation plan and then present it at a future meeting. 
 

Page 009



 

Page | 3 
 

Chairman Bitner started a continued discussion on the County public comment policy. Discussion was had. 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the County public comment policy. All members 
present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
County Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski presented a request from the Bismarck-Burleigh Commission to hold 
a joint meeting of the full County and Bismarck Commissions. Splonskowski stated that this meeting would 
take place on Tuesday, August 5th, 2025 at 4:00pm in the Tom Baker meeting room. The Commission agreed 
to the meeting with a majority of Commissioners in attendance. 
In other business: 

• Commissioner Woodcox presented a review of the dedication ceremony of Judge Severin’s court 
room. 

• County resident Kimberly Reuer presented her concerns with a potential data center coming to the 
County. 

 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski,     Brian Bitner, 
County Auditor/Treasurer    Chairman 

Page 010



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

25-444 Matthew Binegar 2023
Lot 6 & S3' of Lot 5, Block 6, Homan Acres 
1st 50% Disabled Veteran $273,900 $183,900

25-445 Matthew Binegar 2024
Lot 6 & S3' of Lot 5, Block 6, Homan Acres 
1st 50% Disabled Veteran $286,200 $196,200

25-447 Edward Daniels 2025 1980 Marshfield 48 x 28, VIN # 34068AB 100% Homestead Credit $15,158 $7,579

25-448 Linda O'Shea 2023

Section 23. Burnt Creek Township, pt of 
Aud Lots A & B in W1/2 beg at NW cor of 
Aud Lot A; TH N89°12'10"E 1822.92'; TH 
S00°02'04"E 271.02'; TH S00°12'12"W 
13.00'; TH S57°32'36"W 217.00'; TH 
S00°31'31"E 479.43'; TH N89°11'54"E 
18271'; TH N89°56'19"E 926.29'; TH 
S00°51'19"W 246.54'; TH S89°11'54"W 
2641.53'; TH N00°50'50"E 1319.00' to POB  

Error in property 
description $48,000 $38,200

25-449 Linda O'Shea 2024

Section 23. Burnt Creek Township, pt of 
Aud Lots A & B in W1/2 beg at NW cor of 
Aud Lot A; TH N89°12'10"E 1822.92'; TH 
S00°02'04"E 271.02'; TH S00°12'12"W 
13.00'; TH S57°32'36"W 217.00'; TH 
S00°31'31"E 479.43'; TH N89°11'54"E 
18271'; TH N89°56'19"E 926.29'; TH 
S00°51'19"W 246.54'; TH S89°11'54"W 
2641.53'; TH N00°50'50"E 1319.00' to POB  

Error in property 
description $46,600 $36,800

25-450 Bonnie Banks 2023 Lot 10, Block 15, Northern Pacific 100% Homestead Credit $154,800 $0

25-451 Bonnie Banks 2024 Lot 10, Block 15, Northern Pacific 100% Homestead Credit $152,900 $0

25-452 Diana Lemer 2023
Unit 2E Sheraton Condo, Aud Lot A, Block 
1, Gateway Commons 100% Homestead Credit $148,500 $0

Page 011



25-453 Diana Lemer 2024
Unit 2E Sheraton Condo, Aud Lot A, Block 
1, Gateway Commons 100% Homestead Credit $134,100 $0

25-454
Ruth Owens % Ruth 
Johnson 2023 Lot B of Lot 11, Block 9, Country West II 50% Homestead Credit $217,200 $117,200

25-455
Ruth Owens % Ruth 
Johnson 2024 Lot B of Lot 11, Block 9, Country West II 50% Homestead Credit $220,300 $120,300

Page 012



Page 013



Page 014



Page 015



Page 016



Page 017



Page 018



Page 019



Page 020



Page 021



Page 022



Page 023



Page 024



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 

Page 025



Page 026



Page 027



Page 028



Page 029



Page 030



Page 031



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 

Page 032



 

 
Date: July 15, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Burleigh County Commissioners 
 
RE: Recommendations from the July 9, 2025 meeting of the Burleigh County Planning and 
 Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Marla McMonagle, Associate Planner 
 
PLAINS RIDGE SUBDIVISION AND ZONING CHANGE: 
 
 Legal Description: Part of the SW ¼ of the SW ¼, Section 24, Township 140 North,  
    Range 80 West 
 Addressed As:  11201 41st Street NE 
 
Seth Sandness approached Burleigh County regarding platting his fourteen (14) acre lot into two 
(2) lots.  Lot 1 containing 3.27 acres, Lot 2 containing 8.29 acres and 2.55 Right of Way acreage 
with a zoning change from A-Agricultural to R1- Rural Single Family Residential. The purpose of the 
plat was to sell the home on the property, located on Lot 1, to his renter.  
 
The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission approved the final plat and zoning change 
with a “Do Pass” recommendation to the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: 
- Final Plat 

 
 
 
 

Burleigh County Building, Planning & Zoning  burleighcobuilding@nd.gov 
PO Box 5518      701-221-3727 
Bismarck ND 58506 

Page 033

mailto:burleighcobuilding@nd.gov


S89°33'03"E  726.76'

S2
°2

3'
04

"W
  8

67
.3

4'

N88°29'34"W  701.95'

N
0°

44
'3

2"
E 

 8
53

.8
9'

56
2.

66
'

22
9.

67
'

55
9.

10
'

22
1.

17
'

75
.0

1'

75.00'

629.10'

651.76'

S89°15'28"E  635.62'

75
.0

1'
75

.0
1'

L1
2

L13

L1

L2

L3

L4
L5

L6
L7

L8

L9
L1

0

L1
1

L14

L15

L1
6

L1
7

L18

L19

L2
0

L2
1

L2
2

L2
3

L24 L2
5

L2
6

L27

LOT 1
142,526 ± SQ.FT.

(3.27 ACRES)

1

LOT 2
360,924 ± SQ.FT.

(8.29 ACRES)

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SW CORNER SECTION 24
STATE PLANE SOUTH ZONE NAD
83 INTERNATIONAL FEET
(GROUND)
N: 459169.63
E: 1911432.22

STATE PLANE SOUTH ZONE NAD
83 INTERNATIONAL FEET

(GROUND)
N: 460017.75

E: 1912170.01

46
5'

 N
O

N
-A

C
C

ES
S

27
5'

 N
.A

.

100' NON-ACCESS

14
'

U
TI

LI
TY

EA
SE

M
EN

T

B.M.
1956.24

489' NON-ACCESS

STORM WATER AND
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EXIST. OUT BUILDING
SEE NOTE 2P.O.B

SECTION LINE

NW CORNER SECTION 24
STATE PLANE SOUTH ZONE NAD
83 INTERNATIONAL FEET
(GROUND)
N: 464,444.64
E: 1,911,510.42

N
0°

52
'1

2"
E 

 4
42

1.
70

'
SE

C
TI

O
N

 L
IN

E

40
' A

C
C

ES
S

40' ACCESS

 35'
UTILITY

EASEMENT

66
' S

TA
TU

TO
R

Y 
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY

33
'

33
'

66' STATUTORY RIGHT OF WAY

33'

33'

66' STATUTORY RIGHT OF WAY

33'

33'

 30' BURL. WATER USERS
EASEMENT DOC #491322

 75'
RIGHT OF WAY

75
'

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

110TH AVE NE

41
ST

 S
T 

N
E

126.37'

260.76'

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

Length

165.24'

51.83'

73.94'

111.30'

176.87'

51.01'

69.18'

21.56'

92.74'

80.61'

78.42'

36.33'

114.81'

80.97'

Direction

N89° 33' 03"W

S66° 13' 47"W

S21° 42' 40"W

S1° 16' 57"W

S2° 06' 33"W

S0° 00' 00"E

S6° 58' 05"E

S58° 54' 35"E

S0° 00' 00"E

S16° 53' 00"W

S27° 41' 47"W

S0° 00' 00"E

S88° 29' 34"E

N60° 51' 18"E

Line #

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

Length

103.25'

70.73'

78.85'

61.89'

129.47'

145.90'

110.42'

43.68'

66.64'

28.28'

18.87'

28.59'

71.02'

Direction

N82° 23' 30"E

N44° 22' 40"E

N4° 43' 17"E

N22° 33' 45"W

N46° 29' 46"W

N3° 08' 40"W

N8° 16' 35"E

N48° 04' 34"E

N10° 33' 09"E

N82° 28' 27"E

N39° 35' 53"E

N0° 00' 00"E

N31° 10' 07"W

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 140 NORTH, RANGE 80 WEST, OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

PLAINS RIDGE SUBDIVISION

Sheet 1 of 1

FeetScale

0

N

SETH & AMBER SANDNESS
4401 WEST ROUNDUP ROAD
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58503

OWNER
TODD MARSCHALL
LICENSE NO. 4431
HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC.
3712 LOCKPORT STREET
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58501
PHONE 701.323.0200

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR

LOT ACREAGE: 11.56± ACRES
RIGHT OF WAY ACREAGE 2.55± ACRES
TOTAL ACREAGE 14.11± ACRES

BASIS OF BEARINGS: ND STATE PLANE SOUTH ZONE NAD83 AS DETERMINED
BY RTK OBSERVATION FROM THE MIDSTATES VRS NETWORK SYSTEM.  UNIT
OF MEASURE IS INTERNATIONAL FEET.

VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88

BENCHMARK: SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 24 - ELEVATION 1956.24

PLAT INFORMATION

UTILITY EASEMENT

LOT LINE

IRON MONUMENT FOUND
1/2" I.D. PIPE SET
PLAT BOUNDARY

LEGEND

1.  PLAT BOUNDARY IS THE SAME AS THE DESCRIBED BOUNDARY IN WARRANTY
DEED  DOCUMENT NO. 873807 FILED JUNE 26TH, 2018 AT THE BURLEIGH
COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE.

2.  NO CONSTRUCTION OF NEW STRUCTURES ALLOWED IN DESIGNATED
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. STRUCTURES EXISTING IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ON
OR BEFORE FILING OF THIS PLAT MAY REMAIN.

3. STORM WATER EASEMENTS ARE CONSTRUCTED TO COLLECT, STORE,
CONVEY, AND/OR TREAT STORM WATER RUNOFF.  THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED
TO PREVENT FLOOD DAMAGE AND ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS TO
PROPERTIES BOTH WITHIN AND OUTSIDE THE PLAT. PROPERTY OWNERS
SHALL NOT PLACE ANY TYPE OF FILL MATERIAL OR MAKE ANY ALTERATIONS
TO THE PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER WITHIN THE EASEMENT (I.E., NO
OPEN TILLED SOIL AREAS WILL BE ALLOWED). THEY SHALL NOT PLANT ANY
TREES OR SHRUBS WITHIN THE EASEMENT WITH THE INTENT TO SCREEN OR
PROVIDE A SNOW SHELTER BELT. INDIVIDUAL TREES AND SHRUBS MAY BE
PLANTED WITHIN THE EASEMENT WITH PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE COUNTY
ENGINEER.  PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL NOT CONSTRUCT ANY TYPE OF
STRUCTURE (E.G., INCLUDING: HOUSES, GARAGES, OUTBUILDINGS, SHEDS,
DRIVEWAYS, PARKING PADS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING GARDENS AND SEPTIC
TANKS, ETC..) OR ANY OTHER FEATURE THAT INTERFERES WITH THE
INTENDED USE OF THE STORM WATER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT.

NOTES

EXISTING LOT LINE

NON - ACCESS N.A.

DESCRIPTION:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 140 NORTH, RANGE 80 WEST OF THE
FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDAIN, BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 32
SECONDS EAST, ON AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 24, A DISTANCE OF 853.89 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 89 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 03 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 726.76 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 04 SECONDS
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 867.34 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES
29 MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST, ON AND ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 701.95 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINS 14.11 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

I, TODD MARSCHALL, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT IS A TRUE COPY
OF THE NOTES OF A SURVEY PERFORMED UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND COMPLETED ON THE 6TH DAY OF APRIL, 2020 AND THAT ALL
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.  MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON
ARE ACCURATE, ALL REQUIRED MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN SET, AND THAT ALL DIMENSIONAL AND GEODETIC DETAILS ARE CORRECT.

                                  HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC
TODD MARSCHALL, LAND SURVEYOR 3712 LOCKPORT STREET
LICENSE NO. 4431 BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA, 58501

APPROVAL OF COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

THE COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, HEREBY APPROVES PLAINS RIDGE
SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. THIS PLAT WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH AND REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY SAID PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION.

THE FOREGOING ACTION OF THE COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, WAS TAKEN BY
RESOLUTION APPROVED ON THE   DAY OF , 2025.

                                   
DENNIS AGNEW - CHAIRMAN                          ATTEST: MITCH FLANAGAN - SECRETARY

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND DEDICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT SETH AND AMBER SANDNESS, BEING THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE PROPERTY
SHOWN HEREON HAVE CAUSED THAT PORTION DESIGNATED HEREON TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATTED AS "PLAINS RIDGE SUBDIVISION", TO
THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA AND DO SO DEDICATE STREETS AS SHOWN HEREON INCLUDING ALL WATER, CULVERTS,
STORM WATER AND OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY LINES WHETHER SHOWN HERE ON OR NOT TO BURLEIGH COUNTY.

THEY ALSO DEDICATE EASEMENTS TO BURLEIGH COUNTY GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITIES OR SERVICES ON OR
UNDER THOSE CERTAIN STRIPS OF LAND DESIGNATED HEREON AS UTILITY EASEMENTS.

THEY FURTHERMORE DEDICATE UNTO THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH "STORM WATER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT" TO RUN WITH THE LAND FOR
THE PURPOSE OF STORM SEWER AND SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE UNDER, OVER, THROUGH AND /OR ACROSS THOSE AREAS DEDICATED
HEREON AS "STORM WATER & DRAINAGE EASEMENTS" FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, REPAIR, ENLARGING
AND MAINTAINING STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO FOR STORM WATER.
STORM SEWER AND SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE AND MANAGEMENT OF SAID STORM WATER FLOW IN A MANNER THAT WILL PERMIT THE
FREE AND UNOBSTRUCTED FLOW OF WATER UNDER, OVER, AND/OR ACROSS THE EASEMENT AREA.

                                     
SETH SANDNESS                                          AMBER SANDNESS
4401 WEST ROUNDUP ROAD
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 58503

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
       ) ss

COUNTY OF BURLEIGH        )

ON THIS         DAY OF             , 2025, BEFORE ME PERSONALLY APPEARED SETH AND AMBER SANDNESS, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS
DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE AND THEY ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME.

                          
NOTARY PUBLIC
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

APPROVAL OF THE COUNTY ENGINEER

I, MARCUS J. HALL, COUNTY ENGINEER OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA, HEREBY APPROVE THIS PLAT OF PLAINS RIDGE
SUBDIVISION, AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.
DATED THIS         DAY OF                 , 2025.

              
MARCUS J. HALL, PE
COUNTY ENGINEER

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA, HAS APPROVED THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND AS SHOWN ON THIS
PLAT, HAS ACCEPTED THE DEDICATION OF ALL STREETS SHOWN THEREON, AND DOES HEREBY VACATE ANY PREVIOUS PLATTING WITHIN
THE BOUNDARY OF THIS PLAT.

THIS PLAT WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND ORDINANCES
OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH.

THE FOREGOING ACTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION, NORTH DAKOTA, WAS TAKEN BY RESOLUTION AND APPROVED ON THE
      DAY OF               , 2025.

                                         
BRIAN BITNER - CHAIRMAN                                   ATTEST - MARK SPLONSKOWSKI      

 COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER

Storm Water And Drainage Easement Table

Page 034

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\JBN\10600\10611\10611_0002\CAD\Final Plat\Final Plains Ridge Plat.dwg-30x36 Final-7/7/2025 11:39 AM-(hzeltinger)-30x36 Final-7/7/2025 11:39 AM-(hzeltinger)30x36 Final-7/7/2025 11:39 AM-(hzeltinger)-7/7/2025 11:39 AM-(hzeltinger)7/7/2025 11:39 AM-(hzeltinger)-(hzeltinger)hzeltinger))

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 7, 2025



 

 
Date: July 15, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Burleigh County Commissioners 
 
RE: Recommendation from the July 9, 2025 meeting of the Burleigh County Planning and 
 Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Marla McMonagle, Associate Planner 

 
AMEND ARTICLE 8 AND 11 TO ADD AGRICULTURAL RECREATION: 
 
Agricultural Recreation is described as: 
 

An agriculture recreation use combines agricultural production with recreational 
uses that are in common with and ancillary to the primary agricultural use and in 
conjunction with a single-family dwelling. 

 
The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission gave their final approval and 
recommendation of “Do Pass” for an amendment to the Burleigh County Zoning 
Ordinance, Article 8 – Special Uses and Article 11 – Agricultural Zoning District to include 
Agricultural Recreation. The recommendation was passed with a 7 – 1 approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: 
 
 Article 8 – Special Uses – Agricultural Recreation  
 
 

Burleigh County Building, Planning & Zoning  burleighcobuilding@nd.gov 
PO Box 5518      701-221-3727 
Bismarck ND 58506 

Page 035

mailto:burleighcobuilding@nd.gov


ORDINANCE 25-------- 
  

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 8 AND 11 OF THE 1972 AMENDED 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO AGRICULTURAL 
RECREATION  
  
 
Section 1.  Amendment   Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended and re- 
  enacted as follows: 
 
    Section 31 - Agricultural Recreation 
 
  Agricultural Recreation may be permitted in an Agricultural District as a special use.  All 
 persons, entities or organizations wishing to establish the use of Agricultural Recreation 
 within Burleigh County must apply for and be granted a special use permit. 
 

Definitions. The following definitions represent the meanings of terms 
    as they are used in these regulations:  
  
  Agriculture. The science or practice of cultivating the soil, producing crops and or 

 raising livestock. 
    
  Agriculture Recreation. An agriculture recreation use combines 

 agricultural production with recreation uses that are in common 
 with and ancillary to the primary agricultural use and in 
 conjunction with a single-family dwelling.  

  
 

Minimum Requirements: 
 
1. Outdoor lighting fixtures directed so direct light is visible above a height of 5 feet.  Lighting 

fixtures near adjacent properties must have special shielding to help eliminate light 
pollution on adjacent properties. 

2. Outdoor lighting must be five (5) feet from the adjacent properties. 
3. Sound generated by outdoor amplification of music or voice must not exceed 55 decibels 

during daylight hours, 35 decibels during nighttime hours, measured from the property line. 
4. Events shall be held between the hours of 9:00 am to 9:00 pm, with one-hour before and 

after event for set-up and clean up only. 
5. Adequate restroom facilities must be provided.  

Page 036



Page 2 of 2 
7-10-2025 amended draft 
 

6. On-site parking must be provided. Parking is to be organized and must have a minimum of 12 
ft lanes for travel.  No road side parking.  All parking areas must be mowed or graveled to 
prevent fire hazards.   

7. A site plan including, but not limited to, multiple means of ingress and egress, emergency 
response plan must be provided. 

8. Limitations/requirements as determined by the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners for 
each special use permit.  These limitations and requirements are special use permit specific 
and may not be required on all agricultural recreation special use permits.    

 
Section 2. Amendment:  Article 11, A-Agricultural Zoning District, Section 4 Special Uses  
  amended to include the following: 

 
  Agricultural Recreation 

 Section 3. Repeal.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are  
   hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4. Severability If any section provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged  
   invalid or unconstitutional such as adjudication shall not affect the  
   validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part  
   thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date This ordinance shall take effect after final passage, adoption and  
   publication as provided by law 
  
    
Passed and adopted this ________ day of ____________________, 2025  
  
Final passage and adoption:      
  
I, Mark Splonskowski, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected auditor of the County of 
Burleigh, State of North Dakota, and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of an 
ordinance adopted by the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners at its regular meeting of 
______________________________  
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF: I have hereto set my hand and seal of Burleigh County this _______ 
day of ____________________, 2025  
  
  
__________________________________________            
Mark Splonskowski, Burleigh County Auditor  

Page 037



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 

Page 038



BURLEIGH - MORTON COUNTY COMMISSION 

DETENTION REPORT July 2025 

1. June Housing Report: 
 

a. Average Daily Population (ADP) 311 
 

b. Total Bookings:  675 or 23 per day average. 
 

 
2. Breakdown of Inmate Days: 

 
a. Bismarck inmate days:  

583 nights         19 per night   $43,688 billed 

b. Mandan inmate days: 

                  34 nights  1 per night  $2,513 billed 

c. U.S. Marshall/Bureau of Prisons: 

1,666 nights          56 per night   $191,590 billed 

      Others (Counties/Cities): 

2,226 nights  74 per night  $220,130 billed 

d. Burleigh/ Morton Average per night: 

      5,371 nights  179 per night 

 

3. Total billed :   $457,589  Year:  $2,085,367 
 
 

4. Burleigh County alternatives to jail program (24/7Program): 282 Participants 
- 47 on the drug patch.  
- 131 on the ankle bracelet. 
- 52 on twice a day breath tests.  
- 40 people testing in other counties. 
- 12 Remote Breath Testing 
 

Page 039



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 11 

Page 040



Page 041

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 13 

Page 042



STANDING COMMITTEES 
OF THE 

NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION 

___________________________ COUNTY 

Please fill in your county’s name above and the interested commissioner’s name(s) on the lines 
below and mail or fax this form back to NDCCA President Hollekim by Tuesday, July 29, 2025.  

Please mail to: Joan Hollekim, NDCCA President 
P.O. Box 877, Bismarck, ND 58502-0877 
Fax: 701-425-0830 
Email: ndccapresident@ndaco.org 

Audit Committee: This committee historically conducts its business by means of a short meeting on the 
opening day (Sunday) of the annual conference but may meet virtually, if necessary. They are responsible 
for reviewing the financial records for the past year. 

            ____________________________  ____________________________ 

Nominating Committee: This committee prepares a slate of candidates for president, vice president, 
treasurer, and 2 or 3 vacant director positions on the Board. They also nominate NACo, WIR, and NDIRF 
Board candidates as these positions become vacant. Their business will be held virtually prior to the 
annual conference. A brief meeting during the conference may be necessary. 

____________________________  ____________________________ 

Resolutions Committee: This committee is charged with developing policy and position statements. In 
addition to the NDCCA President and Vice President who serve as chair and co-chair, the committee has 
one representative from each of the 8 regions in the state. The committee will meet virtually once or twice 
prior to the convention.  

____________________________  ____________________________ 

Additional NDCCA Committee – No appointments necessary 

Legislative Committee: This committee serves for two years and is appointed after even-numbered-year 
annual meetings. The committee is responsible to provide on-going direction to NDACo staff regarding 
legislative issues and assist with lobbying efforts at the local level as well as interim committee 
participation. In addition to the current NDCCA Board of Directors, up to six additional members are 
appointed to serve on this committee. The committee meets prior to the legislative session and generally 
once during the session. However, virtual meetings are periodically held to generate consensus on 
emerging issues.  

Constitution & By-Laws Committee: The NDCCA Board of Directors makes up this committee. They 
are responsible to receive and review all proposed amendments to the constitution and by-laws of the 
Association. Submittals are mailed to the committee members prior to the conference; and a virtual 
meeting is held, if necessary, prior to the annual meeting. A meeting at the conference may be necessary 
to finalize the committee’s recommendations. 

Page 043



Page 044

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



Page 045

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 14 

Page 046



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

316 N. 5th St. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

701-712-8353 
 
 

 

DATE: 

TO: 

 
FROM: 

 
RE: 

JUNE 21, 2025 

MARK SPLONSKOWSKI 
County Auditor 

 
LEIGH J JACOBS, CPA 
Finance Director/Interim Treasurer 

Funding Options for Provident Building 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Consider the options presented for funding the Provident Building renovation. 

 
BACKGROUND: 

The Burleigh County Commission voted to accept bids for the Provident Building renovation project. 
The Finance Department was requested to present on the available funding sources for the project. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For informational purposes only. 

Page 047



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

June 30, 2025 
 
Burleigh County 
PO Box 5518 
Bismarck, ND 58506 
 
Dear Leigh, 
 
Thank you for your application to the Infrastructure Revolving Loan Fund, administered by the Bank of North 
Dakota. 
 
We have worked with the Department of Transportation, Public Finance Authority and the Department of 
Environmental Quality to verify the eligibility of the projects. In this application period, the dollar amount of 
applications received did exceed the amount of funding available. Applications were then prioritized based on 
the published criteria, with the highest scoring applications being awarded funding. 
 
Unfortunately, the provident building renovation project was not selected for funding. We anticipate accepting 
applications again in late 2025 or early Summer 2026. If the project is still seeking funding, we would 
encourage you to apply again at that time.  
 
If you have questions, please contact Kylee Merkel at kmerkel@nd.gov or 701.328.5713. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kylee Merkel 
Business Banker 
Legislature Directed Loan Programs 

 
 
 
 

Page 048



Total bids accepted: 16,500,000

Option 1 ARPA Funds + Reserves

ARPA: 6,000,000

General Fund Reserves: 10,500,000

Option 2 ARPA Funds + Reserves + Issue Bonds

Available ARPA: 6,000,000

General Fund Reserves: 5,250,000

Bonds: 5,250,000

Option 3 ARPA + Issue Bonds

ARPA 6,000,000

Bonds: 10,500,000

Option 4 Issue Bonds

Bonds: 16,500,000

Provident Building Funding Options

Page 049



Funding with ARPA & Reserves:

PROs: 1. Avoidance of debt. The interest rate on debt
is likely higher than the investment returns
available to the County, thus using existing cash
to avoid debt is probably a better move, measured
strictly in ROI.

2. Does not Increase the tax burden when the County has enough cash to
pay for the project (albeit while substantially depleting reserves).

CONs: 1. Lost opportunity for other uses of cash. Reserves are an
unofficial budget stabilization fund and emergency fund.
Reserves will be harder to grow under HB 1176 with a 3%
property tax cap.

2. Paying the cost of construction out of existing funds burdens past
and current taxpayers with the full cost of a project that will benefit
future generations (indirectly). In that sense it's not entirely "fair."

3. Concerns about the impact of HB 1176. The County
is in a unique position with HB 1176 which caps property tax
increases in dollars at 3%. Because the County is now funded mostly
with sales taxes, our property taxes in dollars are very low, which
means we are relying mostly on sales tax increases to provide for
increases in expenditures year over year. Sales taxes are unpredicatble.
Average increase  in sales tax from 2015 through 2024 is 2.07%.
2025 sales taxes are projected to decline by 5.25% or $1,230,506.25

Page 050



PROs:
1. Bonding spreads the cost of construction over future years
where the taxpayers paying the tax are benefiting from the project
(indirectly). In that sense it is more "fair."

2. Maintain reserves in the uncertainty of HB 1176. The County 
is in a unique position with HB 1176 which caps property tax
increases in dollars at 3%. Because the County is now funded mostly
with sales taxes, our property taxes in dollars are very low, which
means we are relying mostly on sales tax increases to provide for
increases in expenditures year over year. Sales taxes are unpredicatble.
Average increase  in sales tax from 2015 through 2024 is 2.07%.
2025 sales taxes are projected to decline by 5.83% or $671,662.

3. Taxes levied to pay bonds are exempt from the 3% increase limitation
limiation of HB 1176.

CONs: 1. Increases the tax burden when the County has enough cash to
pay for the project (albeit while substantially depleting reserves)

2. The interest rate on debt issued by the County
is likely higher than the investment returns available to the County
thus using existing cash to avoid debt is probably a better move, measured
to avoid debt is probably a better move, measured strictly in ROI.

3. We may be approaching the reserve limit of 75% in the general fund

Use of Debt - Issuance of Bonds

 

Page 051



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

316 N. 5th St. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

701-712-8353 
 
 
DATE:  July 21, 2025 

TO:  MARK SPLONSKOWSKI 
County Auditor 
 

FROM:  LEIGH J JACOBS, CPA 
  Finance Director/Interim Treasurer 
 
RE:  Budget Amendment for Auditor/Treasurer Split  

Please place the attached budget amendment on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Approval of the attached budget amendment and adoption of the accompanying resolution to adjust 
departmental line items in accordance with the splitting of the Auditor and Treasurer offices. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
As approved by the Burleigh County Commission, the combined Office of Auditor/Treasurer has been 
separated into the Office of Auditor and the Office of Treasurer. This change requires adjustments to the 
County’s adopted budget to establish separate line items for each department. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
This budget amendment will reallocate funds from the current Auditor/Treasurer departmental budget 
to newly established line items under the separate Auditor and Treasurer departments. There is no net 
increase in the overall County budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the budget amendment and adopt the resolution as presented.  
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION: 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Burleigh County Commission that the 2025 County Budget be amended as 
follows: 

Establish new departmental line items for the separate Office of Auditor and Office of Treasurer. 

Reallocate $291,704 from the existing Auditor/Treasurer Department to the newly established Auditor 
department as detailed in the attached budget amendment form. 

Authorize the County Finance Department to make all necessary accounting adjustments and coding 
changes to implement the separation in accordance with standard financial procedures. 

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and adoption. 

Page 052



Account
 2025 Combined 

Budget 
 Auditor 
Budget 

 Treasurer 
Budget 

00111 - SALARIES 501,292.00$                  179,848.00$   321,444.00$   
00112 - TEMPORARY SERVICES 5,000.00                         -                   5,000.00         
00211 - FRINGE BENEFITS 304,173.00                    99,427.00       204,746.00     
00341 - TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 5,000.00                         1,429.00         3,571.00         
00373 - ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 2,000.00                         -                   2,000.00         
00382 - CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,000.00                         -                   1,000.00         
00411 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 12,500.00                      3,571.00         8,929.00         
00424 - GAS OIL & FUEL 500.00                            143.00             357.00             
00444 - COMPUTER SERVICES 11,500.00                      3,286.00         8,214.00         
00641 - FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 10,000.00                      2,857.00         7,143.00         
00920 - CONTINUING EDUCATION 4,000.00                         1,143.00         2,857.00         

Page 053



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

GENERAL FUND 
County Board (Pg.4) 

Finance (Pg.5) 
Juvenile Court (Pg.6-7) 

County Auditor/Treasurer (Pg.8) 
County Tax Equalization (Pg.9) 

State's Attorney (Pg.10-12) 
County Recorder (Pg.13) 

Superintendent of Schools (Pg.14) 
Public Administrator (Pg.15-17) 

Courthouse, Buildings & Grounds (Pg.18) 
Elections (Pg.19) 

City/County Building Utilities (Pg.20) 
Printing, Publishing and Supplies (Pg.21-22) 

Telephone and Postage (Pg.23) 
Technology (Pg.24) 

Information Technology (Pg.25) 
Risk Management (Pg.26) 

Human Resources (Pg.27-29) 
Liability and Property Insurance (Pg.30) 

County Building, Planning and Zoning (Pg.31) 
County Sheriff (Pg.32-40) 

County Detention Center (Pg.41-48) 
Emergency Management (Pg.49) 

Police Youth Bureau (Pg.51) 
Public Health (Pg.52-54) 

Human Service Zone / Income Maintenance (Pg.55) 
Boat Ramps (Pg.56) 

Steckel Boat Ramp (Pg.57) 
McLean Boat Ramp (Pg.58) 

Kimball Bottoms Boat Ramp (Pg.59) 
Swenson Park (Pg.60) 
Mitchell Lake (Pg.61) 

Driscoll, Sibley Park (Pg.62) 
City Recreation (Pg.63) 
Advertising (Pg.64-66) 

Communications Center (Pg.67) 
Victim Witness (Pg.68) 

Abandoned Cemetery (Pg.69) 
Transfers Out (Pg.70) 

ROAD & BRIDGE 
Road and Bridge (Pg.72-92) 

Highway Tax (Pg.93) 
Special Road & Bridge Fund (Pg.94) 

McKenzie Haul Road Loan Payment Account (Pg.95) 

Page 001

Page 054



OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
County Library (Pg.97-108) 
Senior Citizens (Pg.109-133) 
Provident Building (Pg.134) 
Veterans Service (Pg.135) 

County Agent (Extension) (Pg.136-137) 
Weed Control (Pg.138) 

Missouri Valley Complex (Pg.139) 
Water Resource District (Pg.140) 

MISCELLANEOUS CONSENT BUDGETS 
Unorganized Townships (Pg.142-149) 

Job Development (Pg.150) 
Emergency Fund (Pg.151) 

Communications Center (Pg.152) 
Communications Center – Building Rental (Pg.153) 

County Park (Pg.154) 
Detention Center Maintenance & Construction (Pg.155) 

County Recorder – Records Preservation (Pg.156) 
Sheriff – Animal Care (Pg.157) 

Sheriff – Asset Forfeiture (Pg.158) 
States Attorney – Asset Forfeiture (Pg.159-160) 

Hazardous Chemical (Pg.161) 
Sheriff – 24/7 (Pg.162) 

Detention Center Commissary - Transfer Out (Pg.163) 
Sheriff – Vision Zero (Pg.164) 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
Special Assessments (Pg.166-186) 

Page 002

Page 055



BURLEIGH COUNTY 6/17/2025
GENERAL FUND EXPENSES - 2026 BUDGET

2021 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 2025 2026
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ESTIMATE BUDGET CHANGE

COUNTY BOARD 366,181        428,212        468,236      585,809       608,674       642,351       642,351       376,678             (265,673)     COUNTY BOARD
FINANCE - - 557,603             557,603      
JUVENILLE COURT 282,237        313,317        260,599      300,000       323,070       300,000       300,000       380,000             80,000        JUVENILLE COURT
AUDITOR / TREASURER 694,349        694,648        742,788      821,955       779,791       856,965       856,965       996,390             139,425      AUDITOR / TREASUR
TAX EQUALIZATION 393,637        426,454        426,213      513,973       521,966       550,034       550,034       587,302             37,268        TAX EQUALIZATION
STATES ATTORNEY 2,516,649     2,800,863     3,335,237   4,939,994    4,369,133    5,895,670    5,500,000    6,544,577          648,908      STATES ATTORNEY
RECORDER 287,275        359,258        422,021      458,121       450,503       525,505       525,505       564,507             39,002        RECORDER
SUPT. OF SCHOOLS 67,000          72,000          72,000        75,000         75,000         79,000         79,000         81,500               2,500          SUPT. OF SCHOOLS
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR 6,300            6,300            6,300          6,300           6,300           25,000         25,000         25,000               - PUBLIC ADMINISTRA
CRTHSE BLDG & GRDS 608,319        946,163        469,729      534,311       634,035       2,209,689    2,200,000    836,234             (1,373,455)  CRTHSE BLDG & GR
ELECTIONS 19,959          522,746        225,686      536,000       379,217       143,500       100,000       545,500             402,000      ELECTIONS
CITY/COUNTY BUILDING 78,072          112,734        225,686      221,581       195,933       221,581       220,000       196,581             (25,000)       CITY/COUNTY BUILD
PUBLISHING & PRINTING 11,695          13,675          16,367        15,000         20,749         15,000         15,000         22,000               7,000          PUBLISHING & PRINT
SUPPLIES 7,726            12,173          12,232        12,000         13,908         12,000         12,000         15,000               3,000          SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE & POSTAGE 108,135        124,834        133,786      132,500       138,735       134,000       134,000       155,000             21,000        TELEPHONE & POST
TECHNOLOGY 119,124        93,656          112,788      156,100       113,677       156,100       125,000       145,000             (11,100)       TECHNOLOGY
INFO TECH DEPARTMENT - 3,913 159,252      360,701       301,340       602,987       602,987       609,649             6,662          INFO TECH DEPARTM
RISK MANAGEMENT 189,000             189,000      RISK MANAGEMENT
HUMAN RESOURCES 352,016        442,538 573,340      651,573       631,653       797,129       795,278       655,855             (141,274)     HUMAN RESOURCES
INSURANCE 168,803        165,242 172,571      200,000       205,182       200,000       200,000       212,000             12,000        INSURANCE
PLANNING 319,030        379,023 415,939      422,291       423,205       596,526       596,526       617,136             20,610        PLANNING
SHERIFF 7,031,509     6,744,396     7,300,764   8,578,422    7,893,378    9,370,952    9,000,000    9,847,582          476,630      SHERIFF
DETENTION CENTER 8,707,393     9,048,356     9,864,749   11,836,104  10,887,150  12,626,404  12,000,000  13,599,409        973,006      DETENTION CENTER
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 198,331        170,973        169,584      353,344       191,280       356,335       300,000       373,317             16,982        EMERGENCY MANAG
AMBULANCE 1,500            1,500            1,500          1,500           - - - - AMBULANCE
YOUTH BUREAU 102,057        66,777          87,781        93,444         87,781         93,444         93,444         94,000               556             YOUTH BUREAU
PUBLIC HEALTH 204,740        214,249        295,418      300,000       300,000       582,201       582,201       960,496             378,295      PUBLIC HEALTH
INCOME MAINTENANCE 635,908        650,944        671,044      538,500       1,527           - - - - INCOME MAINTENAN
BOAT RAMPS 41,348          37,923          43,512        41,747         61,599         161,500       161,500       (161,500)     BOAT RAMPS
STECKEL BOAT RAMP 23,450               23,450        STECKEL BOAT RAM
KNIEFEL BOAT RAMP 173,000             173,000      KNIEFEL BOAT RAM
MCLEAN BOAT RAMP 8,200 8,200          MCKLEAN BOAT RAM
KIMBALL BOTTOMS BOAT RAM 11,713          18,795          19,633        23,433         16,690         46,500         46,500         930,000             883,500      KIMBALL BOTTOMS 
SWENSON PARK 8,900 8,900          SWENSON PARK
MITCHELL LAKE 9,487            3,741            8,429          10,300         5,546           16,500         16,500         3,700 (12,800)       MITCHELL LAKE/ DR
DRISCOLL SIBLEY PARK 9,300 9,300          DRISCOLL SIBLEY P
CITY RECREATION 277,273        280,407        306,992      335,000       332,110       335,106       335,105       369,522             34,416        CITY RECREATION
ADVERTISING 78,633          80,638          83,389        - - 98,235         98,235         87,588               (10,647)       ADVERTISING
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 661,146        675,241        658,578      897,149       697,165       917,288       917,288       931,933             14,645        COMMUNICATIONS C
VICTIM/WITNESS ADVOCATE 8,400            424,001        515,137      576,397       585,910       634,891       634,891       587,337             (47,554)       VICTIM WITNESS AD
ABANDONED CEMETERY - 9,440 10,915        9,500           13,270         11,200         11,200         14,000               2,800          ABANDONED CEMET
TRANSFER OUT 356,251        550,000 118,640      350,000       6,821,326    1,455,863    1,455,863    350,000             (1,105,863)  TRANSFER OUT

- 
24,732,196   26,895,130   28,406,833 34,888,049  38,086,803  40,669,455  39,132,373  42,684,247        2,014,792   

Superseded

Superseded

Superseded

Page 056



GENERAL 
FUND 

EXPENSES 

Page 003

Page 057



1001.41110.00111 SALARIES $221,467 $252,071 $306,985 $295,378 $339,262 $94,517
1001.41110.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $168,421 $109,185 $170,824 $178,873 $189,789 $62,381
1001.41110.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $3,000 $0 $3,000 $1,393 $3,500 $156
1001.41110.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $55,000 $51,939 $55,000 $56,839 $56,000 $49,776
1001.41110.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $27,616 $0 $0
1001.41110.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $943 $0 $0 $300 $14
1001.41110.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $5,000 $5,463 $5,000 $7,576 $0 $986
1001.41110.00641 FURNITURE &

EQUIPMENT $2,000 $6,446 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $600
1001.41110.00802 COUNTY INVOLVEMENT $2,500 $5,016 $5,000 $0 $6,000 $2,150
1001.41110.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $3,000 $220 $3,000 $2,908 $3,500 $1,604
1001.41110.00925 AUDIT FEES $35,000 $36,953 $35,000 $38,091 $42,000 $0
DEPARTMENT:  COUNTY BOARD - 41110 $495,388 $468,236 $585,809 $608,674 $642,351 $212,183

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 04/14/2025 9:27:04 AM
rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 1

$2,000

$55,000

$0

$100

$3,900

$2,000

$5,000

$1,000

$45,000

141,842.47

120,835.93

376,678.40

Page 004

Page 058



1001.41110.00111 SALARIES $221,467 $252,071 $306,985 $295,378 $339,262 $94,517
1001.41110.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $168,421 $109,185 $170,824 $178,873 $189,789 $62,381
1001.41110.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $3,000 $0 $3,000 $1,393 $3,500 $156
1001.41110.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $55,000 $51,939 $55,000 $56,839 $56,000 $49,776
1001.41110.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $27,616 $0 $0
1001.41110.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $943 $0 $0 $300 $14
1001.41110.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $5,000 $5,463 $5,000 $7,576 $0 $986
1001.41110.00641 FURNITURE &

EQUIPMENT $2,000 $6,446 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $600
1001.41110.00802 COUNTY INVOLVEMENT $2,500 $5,016 $5,000 $0 $6,000 $2,150
1001.41110.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $3,000 $220 $3,000 $2,908 $3,500 $1,604
1001.41110.00925 AUDIT FEES $35,000 $36,953 $35,000 $38,091 $42,000 $0
DEPARTMENT:  FINANCE DEPARTMENT - 4XXXX $495,388 $468,236 $585,809 $608,674 $642,351 $212,183

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 04/14/2025 9:27:04 AM
rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 1

$750

$0

$200

$1,400

$1,000

$0

$3,500

$2,500

$0

368,628

179,625.39

557,603.39

Page 005

Page 059



Page 006

Page 060



Page 007

Page 061



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41410.00111 SALARIES 

1001.4141000112 TEMPORARY SERVICES 

1001.41410.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41410.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41410.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 

1001.41410.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

1001.41410 00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001 .4141000424 GAS OIL & FUEL 

1001.41410.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41410.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41410.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: AUDITOR- 41410 

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZI Print accounts with zero balance IZI Round to whole dollars

IZI Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$475,077 $454,490 $475,270 

$5,000 $3,358 $5,000 

$273,478 $242,688 $276,685 

$8,000 $298 $5,000 

$2,000 $750 $2,000 

$1,000 $75 $1,000 

$15,000 $2,690 $12,500 

$500 $0 $500 

$30,000 $26,218 $30,000 

$15,000 $11,406 $10,000 

$5,000 $815 $4,000 

$830,055 $742,788 $821,955 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$456,616 

$3,947 

$259,660 

$495 

$1,500 

$13,568 

$5,494 

$36 

$32,489 

$5,987 

$0 

$779,791 

D Account on new page

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$501,292 

$5,000 

$304,173 

$5,000 

$2,000 

$1,000 

$12,500 

$500 

$11,500 

$10,000 

$4,000 

$856,965 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$136,295 
580,809.22 

$7,032 
8,000 

$89,896 
368,380.32 

$0 
2,000 

$1,500 2,000 

$15 3,000 

$766 __ 
1 o

_
,ooo 

$0 200 

$3,392 
11,000 

$240 
7,000 

$559 
4,000 

$239,695 996,389.54 

Page: 3 

Page 008

Page 062



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41420.00111 SALARIES 

1001.41420.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41420.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41420 00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 

1001.41420.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

1001.41420.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001.41420.00424 GAS OIL & FUEL 

1001.41420.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41420.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41420.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: TAX EQUALIZATION - 41420 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ! Print accounts with zero balance IZ! Round to whole dollars 

IZ! Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$286,203 $262,588 $298,951 

$145,796 $132,438 $173,022 

$1,500 $88 $1,500 

$500 $60 $500 

$12,500 $14,640 $12,500 

$2,500 $1,649 $2,500 

$2,000 $28 $2,000 

$17,500 $11,731 $17,500 

$3,500 $791 $3,500 

$1,500 $2,200 $2,000 

$473,499 $426,213 $513,973 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$316,512 

$168,409 

$99 

$960 

$14,815 

$721 

$151 

$14,510 

$3,795 

$1,995 

$521,966 

D Account on new page

2026 
2025 Adopted Department 

Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$331,542 $140,339 

$192,242 $77,988 

$1,500 $34 1,500 

$750 $0 1,000 

$15,000 $0 18,500 

$2,500 $241 
2,500 

$1,500 $112 
1,500 

$0 $3,473 3,500 

$2,500 $0 3,000 

$2,500 $1,740 3,000 

$550,034 $223,927 

Page: 4 

347,687.81

205,114.07

587,301.88

Page 009

Page 063



Page 010

Page 064



Page 011

Page 065



1001.41430.00111 SALARIES $3,245,008 $2,211,079 $3,229,036 $2,630,817 $3,728,298 $987,529
1001.41430.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $1,498,533 $957,686 $1,538,458 $1,326,968 $1,929,371 $528,854
1001.41430.00317 WITNESS & CASE

EXPENSES $1,500 $18,430 $2,000 $2,001 $1,500 $796                      
1001.41430.00318 SERVICES & FILING FEES $400 $420 $400 $180 $400 $46                     
1001.41430.00319 TRANSCRIPTS $1,500 $1,346 $2,000 $2,728 $1,500 $637                     
1001.41430.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $8,000 $3,447 $8,000 $3,287 $8,000 $3,128                      
1001.41430.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $12,600 $8,005 $12,600 $9,071 $13,300 $0                      
1001.41430.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $233,867 $0 $50,342                          
1001.41430.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $20,500 $17,227 $20,500 $16,334 $21,500 $2,504                        
1001.41430.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $55,100 $58,010 $47,000 $71,436 $30,000 $13,157        
1001.41430.00453 SERVICE AGREEMENTS $0 $0 $300 $0 $300 $0                       
1001.41430.00641 FURNITURE &

EQUIPMENT $35,000 $37,645 $51,000 $45,074 $32,000 $7,518                     
1001.41430.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $500 $0 $500 $431 $500 $0                       
1001.41430.00921 LEGAL INSTITUTES $3,000 $3,620 $3,000 $2,805 $3,500 $0                       
1001.41430.00922 LIBRARY $15,000 $18,321 $23,500 $24,134 $24,500 $3,825                     
1001.41430.00923 CONTINGENT FUND $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 $0                     
DEPARTMENT:  STATES ATTORNEY - 41430 $4,898,641 $3,335,237 $4,940,294 $4,369,133 $5,796,670 $1,598,336

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM
rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 5

$  4,000
$     400
$  1,500
$  8,000

$20,300
$246,000

$      300
$25,000
$      600
$   4,500
$25,000
$  2,000

-0-

1001.41430.00443 Computer Programs $22,000 $21,5001001.41430.00644 Investigation Equipment $77,000 $  2,000

$13,100

$109,800Total without Salary & Benefits        $128,200Overall operating budget decrease  

4,067,528.66
2,102,848.67

6,544,577.33

Page 012

Page 066



Page 013

Page 067



Page 014

Page 068



Page 015

Page 069



Page 016

Page 070



Page 017

Page 071



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 

Account 

1001.41610.00111 

1001.41610.00211 

1001 .41610 00351 

1001.41610.00423 

1001.41610.00440 

1001.41610.00441 

1001 .41610.00442 

1001.41610.00491 

To Date: 12/31/2025 

Description 

SALARIES 

FRINGE BENEFITS 

UTILITIES 

SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

CONTRACT JANITOR 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

BLDG OUTSIDE 

MAINTENANCE 

TRIMMING TREES 

1001.41610.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

DEPARTMENT: COURTHOUSE BLDG & GROUNDS -
41610 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ] Print accounts with zero balance IZ] Round to whole dollars 
IZ] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$68,274 $64,313 $70,361 

$24,480 $24,813 $26,950 

$135,000 $124,804 $140,000 

$25,000 $20,806 $25,000 

$103,000 $98,008 $103,000 

$90,000 $87,503 $90,000 

$60,000 $48,616 $68,000 

$3,500 $0 $9,000 

$2,000 $866 $2,000 

$511,254 $469,729 $534,311 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

$68,325 

$30,173 

$112,758 

$14,249 

$98,164 

$248,791 

$51,848 

$8,800 

$927 

$634,035 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$73,573 

$32,116 

$140,000 

$25,000 

$106,000 

$1,740,000 

$82,000 

$9,000 

$2,000 

$2,209,689 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$27,864 
77,094 

$12,929 34,140 

$45,091 
150,000 

$9,513 
30,000 

$39,715 110,000 

$41,504 340,000 

$11,074 82,000 

$0 
10,000 

$956 
3,000 

---

$188,646 
836,234

Page: 9 

Page 018

Page 072



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41710.00111 SALARIES 

1001.41710.00120 ELECTION WORKERS 

1001.41710.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41710.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41710 00360 LEGAL NOTICES 

1001.41710.00362 PRINTING 

1001.41710.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001.41710.00415 POSTAGE 

1001.41710.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41710.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41710.00911 MISCELLANEOUS 

1001.41710.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: ELECTION EXPENSE - 41710 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ] Print accounts with zero balance IZ] Round to whole dollars 
IZ] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$20,000 $0 $45,000 

$20,000 $0 $175,000 

$1,000 $0 $5,000 

$3,000 $0 $4,000 

$5,000 $0 $15,000 

$15,000 $2,602 $145,000 

$2,500 $43 $5,000 

$5,000 $100 $20,000 

$10,000 $13.499 $40,000 

$115,000 $0 $50,000 

$10,000 $502 $30,000 

$2,000 $1,257 $2,000 

$208,500 $18,003 $536,000 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$19,228 

$140,035 

$3,576 

$3,598 

$8,196 

$90,554 

$1,845 

$10,375 

$38,447 

$40,835 

$22,531 

$0 

$379,217 

D Account on new page 

2026 
2025 Adopted Department 

Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$20,000 $0 45,000 

$20,000 $0 175,000 

$1,000 $0 
7,000 

$3,000 $0 
4,500 

$5,000 $0 15,000 

$15,000 $0 140,000 

$2,500 $0 5,000 

$5,000 $0 20,000 

$10,000 $12 42,000 

$50,000 $0 
50,000 

$10,000 $625 
40,000 

$2,000 $0 
2,000 

$143,500 $637 545,500 

Page: 10 

Page 019

Page 073



Page 020

Page 074



Page 021

Page 075



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 

Account 

1001.41830 00423 

DEPARTMENT: SUPPLIES - 41830 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM 

To Date: 12/31/2025 

Description 

SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZI Print accounts with zero balance 1Z1 Round to whole dollars 

1Z1 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 

Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$8,000 

$8,000 

$12,232 

$12,232 

$12,000 

$12,000 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

$13,908 

$13,908 

D Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$12,000 

$12,000 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$4,014 15,000 

$4,014 
15,000 

Page: 13 

Page 022

Page 076



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 

Account 

1001.41840 .00356 

1001 .41840.00415 

To Date: 12/31/2025 

Description 

TELEPHONE 

POSTAGE 

1001.41840.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

DEPARTMENT: TELEPHONE & POSTAGE- 41840 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ] Print accounts with zero balance IZ] Round to whole dollars 
IZ] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 

Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$45,000 

$83,000 

$0 

$128,000 

$42,064 

$91,722 

$0 

$133,786 

$45,000 

$87,500 

$0 

$132,500 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

$42,268 

$96,467 

$0 

$138,735 

D Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$45,000 

$90,000 

$0 

$135,000 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$13,992 45,000 

$20,278 97,000 

$0 0 

$34,269 

Page: 14 

142,000

Page 023

Page 077



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account 

1001.41850 .00382 

1001.41850.00641 

DEPARTMENT TECHNOLOGY - 41850 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM 

Description 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

Report: 

County of Burleigh 

121 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Round to whole dollars 

121 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 

Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$121,000 

$25,000 

$146,000 

$112,788 

$0 

$112,788 

$131,100 

$25,000 

$156,100 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

$109,708 

$3,969 

$113,677 

D Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$131,100 

$25,000 

$156,100 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$104,333 135,000 

$0 
10,000 

$104,333 

Page: 15 

145,000

Page 024

Page 078



Page 025

Page 079



1001.41935.00241 WORKMENS COMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1001.41935.00251 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1001.41935.00944 RISK MANAGEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEPARTMENT:  RISK MANAGEMENT - 41935 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 06/17/2025 1:08:27 PM
rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 19

180,000

5,000

4,000

189,000

Page 026

Page 080



Page 027

Page 081



Page 028

Page 082



Page 029

Page 083



Page 030

Page 084



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.41980.00111 SALARIES 

1001.41980.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

1001.41980.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS 

1001.41980 00362 PRINTING 

1001.41980.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 

1001.41980.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

1001.41980.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1001.41980.00415 POSTAGE 

1001.41980.00424 GAS OIL & FUEL 

1001.41980.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.41980.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

1001.41980.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

DEPARTMENT: PLANNING - 41980 

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

121 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Round to whole dollars

121 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$251,301 $243,538 $261,368 

$107,412 $98,356 $107,673 

$4,000 $1,931 $4,500 

$1,500 $3,380 $1,500 

$2,000 $2,253 $1,500 

$23,000 $21,668 $27,000 

$4,000 $2,908 $3,500 

$250 $0 $250 

$5,000 $3,123 $5,000 

$4,000 $4,585 $4,000 

$50,500 $32,292 $2,000 

$4,000 $1,905 $4,000 

$456,963 $415,939 $422,291 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$262,912 

$114,756 

$4,369 

$3,266 

$1,100 

$24,614 

$2,804 

$0 

$3,303 

$5,900 

$0 

$280 

$423,305 

D Account on new page

2026 
2025 Adopted Department 

Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$359,272 $97,109 
375,480.77 

$172,105 $44,167 182,849.37 

$4,500 $1,339 
4,500 

$1,500 $808 2,500 

$2,500 $185 
3,000 

$35,000 $0 28,806 

$3,500 $737 
3,000 

$2,650 $0 
2,000 

$5,000 $666 4,500 

$4,500 $32,196 
4,500 

$2,000 $0 1,000 

$4,000 $1,150 
5,000 

$596,526 $178,358 
617,136.14 

Page: 19 

Page 031

Page 085



Page 032

Page 086



Page 033

Page 087



Page 034

Page 088



Page 035

Page 089



Page 036

Page 090



Page 037

Page 091



Page 038

Page 092



5,466,592

2,811,811

Page 039

Page 093



9,693,403

Page 040

Page 094



Page 041

Page 095



Page 042

Page 096



Page 043

Page 097



Page 044

Page 098



Page 045

Page 099



Page 046

Page 100



6,888,166.23

3,619,179.68

Page 047

Page 101



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

1001.42120.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES 

1001.42120.00453 SERVICE AGREEMENTS 

1001.42120.00641 FURNITURE & 
EQUIPMENT 

1001.42120.00661 VEHICLES 

1001.42120.00859 CHAPLAINCY 
COUNSELING 

1001.42120.00860 INMATE MEDICAL CARE 

1001.42120.00861 INMATE BOARD 

1001.42120.00865 INMATE HOUSING 

1001.42120.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

1001 .42120.00927 TELETYPE 

1001.42120.00977 YOUTH WORKS 

DEPARTMENT: DETENTION CENTER - 42120 

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

121 Print accounts with zero balance 121 Round to whole dollars 

121 Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 

Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$32,100 $28,524 $37,210 

$101,200 $108,957 $104,528 

$11,350 $9,378 $28,350 

$0 $0 $45,000 

$25,000 $25,000 $25,000 

$85,500 $133,861 $101,575 

$689,226 $696,257 $823,430 

$0 $0 $0 

$23,000 $20,676 $23,000 

$5,200 $5,086 $5,200 

$0 $0 $0 

$10,926,025 $9,864,749 $11,836,104 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$31,103 

$118,070 

$28,813 

$20,896 

$25,000 

$79,995 

$731,489 

$0 

$18,458 

$4,943 

$0 

$10,887,150 

D Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
2026 

Department 
Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$37,210 $3,450 '-4 L\ , -� 1 L 

$109,703 $24,964 l \ 6, �

$32,155 $0 Lj 5 l :?:;,-7 -

oo$65,000 $46,031 _, l 

$25,000 $25,000 '.J:,iDC>O 

$109,453 $20,903 )6S1L\ 

$893,885 $214,887 \ '- ::;;,_ u, 'l..,O 

$0 $0 

$23,000 $3,772 

$5,100 $1,486 

$0 $0 

$12,628,403 $3,965,219 

Page: 23 

13,599,408.91

Page 048

Page 102



Page 049

Page 103



Page 050

Page 104



Page 051

Page 105



Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health Date: 6/3/25
2026 Budget Request for Burleigh County
Total Request from Burleigh County for Public Health (600,310)$  

Revenue Expenses Net/Tax Levy
General Fund 1,816,085.00$   (4,217,325.94)$             
Grants 2,298,679.00$   (2,298,679.00)$             

4,114,764.00$   (6,516,004.94)$             (2,401,240.94)$     

TOTAL TAX LEVY FOR PUBLIC HEALTH (2,401,241)$  CITY SHARE COUNTY SHARE
COST SHARE CITY/COUNTY 50/50 (1,200,620)$  (1,200,620)$           

60/40 (1,440,745)$  (960,496)$              
75/25 (1,800,931)$  (600,310)$              

BURLEIGH COUNTY CONTRACT AMOUNT 75/25 COST SHARE
2026 Contract 600,310.00$  3% INCREASE FROM 2025 TO 2026
2025 Contract 582,502.00$  
2024 Contract 580,664.00$  

STATE AID
11%

FEES COLLECTED
20%

FEDERAL 
GRANTS

33%
PRIVATE/OTHER 

GRANTS…

LOCAL TAX LEVY
30%

2024 BBPH FUNDING SOURCES

Cost Share: 
City 75%
County 25%

Page 052

Page 106



Page 053

Page 107



960,496
960,496

Page 054

Page 108



1001.44210.00112 LEGAL SERVICES $267,825 $265,681 $281,135 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00328 INSURANCE $15,300 $15,761 $3,500 $1,527 $0 $0
1001.44210.00332 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $12,830 $11,315 $0 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00335 BUILDING RENTAL $252,170 $252,170 $252,170 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $300 $0 $590 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00356 TELEPHONE $30,000 $28,438 $0 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00362 PRINTING $250 $114 $0 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00371 PROFESSIONAL

DEVELOPMENT $0 $0 $850 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00381 REPAIRS &

MAINTENANCE $3,000 $3,217 $0 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $12,500 $8,245 $125 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00415 POSTAGE $20,000 $9,080 $0 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $71,725 $72,930 $130 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00641 FURNITURE &

EQUIPMENT $2,500 $3,454 $0 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00841 DEPT OF HUMAN

SERVICES $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1001.44210.00911 MISCELLANEOUS $1,600 $640 $0 $0 $0 $0
DEPARTMENT:  INCOME MAINTENANCE - 44210 $700,000 $671,044 $538,500 $1,527 $0 $0

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM
rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 28

00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

Page 055

Page 109



County of Burleigh 

2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 121 Print accounts w,th zero balance 121 Round to whole dollars D Account on new page 

From Date. 1/1;2025 

Account 

: J01.45132.J0351 

'001.45132.00382 

�001A5132.0060S 

"1001.45132.DD916 

DEPARTMENT KNIEFEL BOAT 

RAMP -45132 

Printed, 04/14/2025 927 04 AM 

To Dare: 

Description 

UTILITIES 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPLIES & rvlA TERiALS 

CAPITAc OUTLAY 

BOATU\NDHG 

(2j Exciude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definit,on 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 
Budget 

54.500 

$75.000 

S5.100 

S0 

S15.JOC 

S100.600 

2024 Adopted 
2023 Actuai Budget 

$3 913 

$24 615 

$14.985 

so 

$0 

S43 512 

$4.000 

$30,317 

$6.430 

so 

$! 000 

$41.747 

C!ov"t )"'-- [ ..J-e..\,',._+- r::--e-..o-

s � v-r P / Ci_ \I\ V\_ ,-v� -h v

Report 2024 1 38 

r;:nGLGenBudgetRptl.JsingDefin,tion 

2026 
2025 Adopted 

2024 Actual Budget 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$4 081 S4 500 5152 ;;2,ooo 
S39.04Sl $55.000 $342 ];;!,ooo 

Sl 8 470 $16,000 $0 3,oo 0 

$85.000 so 
/35. ooo 

$C S1.000 so I ,()c,,o 

$61,599 S16' .500 55·'.)3 {7 3_ coo

:S-G1 ooO 

{�_u_Vw() 

Page 29 

1001.45132.00423

Page 056

Page 110



2026 Department Budget Request 
Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date 1/1/2025 

Account 

� 001 45131 0035' 

1 001 45'131 00382 

1001 45131 00423 

1001 45131 00609 

100145131.00916 

Di::PARTMENT STECKEL BOA.T RA.MP - 45131 

./ 

Printed 04/14/2025 9 2704 AM 

To Date 12/31/2025 

UTiUTIES 

CONTR,t\CTED SERVICES 

SUPPLIES & MATER<ALS 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

BOAT U\NDiNG 

Report 

County of Burleigh 

12] Print accounts with zero balance 12] Round to whole doiiars
[2J Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$4,500 $3.913 $4,000 

$75.00C $24,615 $30 31? 

$6,100 $14,985 $6,430 

SC $0 $0 

S15,C.OO $0 $1,000 

$100,500 $43.512 $41,747 

5 cov 

2024.1 38 

rp:GLGen8udgetRpcUsingDefinit1on 

$4,081 

$39,048 

$18,470 

$0 

$0 

$61,599 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$4,500 

$55.0CO 

$16,000 

$85000 

$1,000 

$161,500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actua1 I-lead Request 

$162 ;4c;o

$342 1sooC 

$0 1 000 

$0 5000 

$0 (000 

$503 ';;;l.5 1-/5'0 

Page 29 

Page 057

Page 111



2026 Department Budget Request 
Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date i/1/2025 

Account 

1001 45133.00351 

100145133 00382 

100145133.00423 

1001 45133.00609 

",001 4513300916 

DEPARTMENT MACLEAN 

BOATRAMP-45133 
(v\ C,,C [ .pa.v'\. 

Primed 04,1412025 927 04 .AM 

To Date: 12/3'1 /2025 

Description 

CC>NTRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPLiES & MA.TERIALS 

CAPITA:_ OJTLAY 

i30.;T LANDING 

County of Burleigh 

G2] Print accounts with zero balance 12] Round to whole dollars 
12] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 
2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 

Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$4500 $3.913 $4.000 

$75.000 $24.615 $30.317 

$6100 $14.985 $6.430 

so $0 $0 

$15.000 $0 $1,000 

$100.600 $43 512 $41 .747 

2024 1.38 
rptG:_GenBuogetRptlJsingDefininor. 

$4.081 

$39,049 

$18.470 

so 

SC 

$61,595 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$4 500 

$55 000 

S'. 6,000 

$85,000 

$1.000 

$161.500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$162 (ooa 

$342 5oo 0 

$0 
G:,00 

so 
/000 

$0 /{JOU 

$503 6:)06 

Page 29 

Page 058

Page 112



2026 Department Budget Request 
Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date 11112025 

Account 

1001.45134. OC351 

1001.4513400382 

1001 45134. 00423 

1001.45134. 00609 

1001.45134 00916 

To Date 12/31/2025 

Description 

UTiLITIES 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

CAP,TAL OUT:.AY 

BOAT LANDING 

DEPARTMENT KIMBALL BOTTOMS BOAT RAMP- 
45134 

/Jr D p L, \)9,a.ct-<?S - b"5 oco --

County of Burleigh 

[2] Print accounts with zero balance [2] Round to whole dollars 

[2] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$1455 52,271 $1 550 $1,676 

$27,500 58,679 $17,683 $13 891 

S3,000 $8,409 $3,200 $1,123 

$0 SC so $0 

$5,000 $273 $1,000 so 

$36955 $19,633 S23,433 $16 690 

\?
c__

\r--l:::' s-+-<5- \
:7

, \ 'Lv-+(CA-> seo,oou

Pnntec 04/1412025 92704 Atvl Reoort 2024.1.38 

rptGLGe,,BudgetRptUs1ngDefinition 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$2,000 

$25,000 

$8 500 

$10,000 

$1 000 

$46,500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

S41 2flCJO 
$215 

'J_5,ooo 

$600 6s-ao

so 
9ftS-:ooU 

$0 

$856 
°f3o ,s-oo 

Page 3G 

Page 059

Page 113



2026 Department Budget Request 
fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date 111/2025 

Account 

1001.45161 00351 

1001 451 61 00382 

100145'.61 00423 

1001.45161 00609 

100145161 00916 

To Date 12/31/2025 

Description 

COWRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

BOAT LANDING 

DEPARHIENT M!TGi ![LL LAl<BDRISCOLL Si� 
PARK-45161 

Printec: 04/14/2025 9 2704 AM Report 

County of Burleigh 

G2] Print accounts with zero balance 12] Round to whoie dollars 
[Zl Exciude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition. 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

$1 _400 $1,011 $1.400 

$8500 $7,395 $5,000 

$500 S23 $500 

$2_400 SC $2,400 

$1,000 so $1,000 

$13.800 $8,429 $10,300 

2024.1 38 

rptGLGer:BudgetRptUs1ngDefinition 

$1,025 

$4.49', 

$30 

$0 

$0 

$5,546 

0 Account on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$1,500 

$8 500 

$1 500 

$4,000 

$1 000 

516.500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$83 L,,f ()O

$102 0?; ()cJ v 

$0 Soo 

$0 /()OQ 

SC !000

$185 ?;{?OU 

Page 31 

Page 060

Page 114



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date 11112025 

Acc01..111t 

1001.45162.J035'; 

!001.45162.J0382 

1001.45162.00423 

1001-45!62.00609 

1001.45162.\.)091 E 

To Date: 12/3� 12025 

Description 

JTIL!TiES 

CONTRACTED SER'."ICES 

SUPPUES & MAERIA�S 

C.�.PIT AL O\.;TLA.Y 

BOAT LANDl!'iG 

DEPARTMENT M!TCHELL LAKEi��y 
PARK - 45162 

Printed 04114/2025 92704 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

12} Print accounts w:th zero balance 12} Round to whole dollars 
12} Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 2024 Actual 

S140u $ 0 01' S1.400 

SS.500 $?,395 $5,000 

$500 S23 $500 

52400 $0 S2."00 

S1.000 $0 $1,000 

$8 429 $10,300 

2024 1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUs,ngDefinition 

$1,025 

$4,491 

$30 

SJ 

SC 

$5,545 

0 J\.ccount on new page 

2025 Adopted 
Budget 

$1.500 

$8,500 

$1,500 

$4.000 

$1 800 

$16,500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$83 Joo 

S102 
�it--;;LOO 

so --2:_c_o�·--

so _____ _ 

S185 

Page 31 

Page 061

Page 115



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 

Account 

1001 45163.00351 

1 00145163 00382 

100145163 00423 

1 001 45163 00609 

1001 45160300916 

Tc Date 12/31/2025 

Description 

UT!UTIES 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

SUPPUES & MATERIALS 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

BOAT LANDING 

DEPARTMENT Mff�is:etiJRISCOLL 
StBLEY PARf<. - 45163 

Pnnied 04/14/2025 9 2: 04 ,AJ;j Report 

121 Print accounts with zero baiance 121 Round to whole dollars O Account on new page 
G2] Exciude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 
Budget 

$1,400 

$8,500 

ssoc 

S2AOC 

$1 DOC 

$13,800 

2024 Adopted 
2023 Actual Budget 

$1 011 $1400 

$7,395 $5 000 

$23 $500 

so $2,4CO 

$0 $!_0CO 

$8,429 S10.300 

2024.1 38 

rptGLGen8udgetRptUs1ngDef1n1t1on 

2025 Adopted 
2024 Actual Budget 

$1.025 $1 500 

$4,491 $8.500 

$30 $1 500 

$0 $4.000 

$0 $1.000 

$5,546 $16,500 

2026 
Department 

2025 Actual Head Request 

$83 �-

$'102 lj vou 

so 
3000 

$0 /QCJO 

$0 ;000 

$185 930c) 

31 

Page 062

Page 116



Page 063

Page 117



Page 064

Page 118



Page 065

Page 119



Page 066

Page 120



Page 067

Page 121



1001.49160.00111 SALARIES $362,087 $333,094 $366,586 $367,834 $397,758 $122,893
1001.49160.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $182,517 $152,243 $185,361 $192,362 $209,634 $66,981
1001.49160.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $4,000 $2,898 $4,000 $1,261 $4,000 $0                   
1001.49160.00356 TELEPHONE $3,400 $3,487 $4,000 $3,791 $4,000 $948                     
1001.49160.00373 ORGANIZATIONAL DUES $400 $0 $400 $50 $400 $0                     
1001.49160.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $4,575 $3,278 $3,700 $1,473 $3,300 $376                    
1001.49160.00415 POSTAGE $250 $66 $250 $134 $250 $73                   
1001.49160.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $4,500 $7,669 $6,500 $14,063 $6,900 $373        
1001.49160.00641 FURNITURE &

EQUIPMENT $10,470 $11,753 $4,100 $4,293 $4,400 $0                     
1001.49160.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $1,500 $650 $1,500 $650 $1,500 $0                   
DEPARTMENT:  VICTIM/WITNESS ADVOCATE - 49160 $573,699 $515,137 $576,397 $585,910 $632,141 $191,645

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM
rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 35

$4,000
$4,000
$   400
$3,000
$  250

$1,500
$2,400

-0-

1001.49160.00443 Computer Programs $2,700 $2,700

Totals without Salary and Benefits    $18,250Overall operating budget decrease $  8,900

371,216.35

197,870.23

587,336.58

Page 068

Page 122



Page 069

Page 123



Page 070

Page 124



ROAD  
AND  

BRIDGE 

Page 071

Page 125



Page 072

Page 126



Page 073

Page 127



Page 074

Page 128



Page 075

Page 129



Page 076

Page 130



Page 077

Page 131



Page 078

Page 132



Page 079

Page 133



Page 080

Page 134



Page 081

Page 135



2025 2026
2021 2022 2023 2024 2024 2024 2024 Budget Approved Proposed

ACCT. # ACCOUNT NAME Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures New Budget Expenditures Difference Comments Budget Budget

111 Salaries 2,686,371 2,966,873 3,004,757 $3,523,750 3,303,570 220,180 $3,805,284 $4,017,677
112 Temporary Services 0 19,477 $10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000
211 Fringe Benefits 1,195,033 1,277,204 1,355,977 $1,690,319 1,621,186 69,133 $1,794,228 $1,968,393
241 Workers Comp 49,209 69,359 32,442 $75,000 62,833 12,167 75,000 75,000
251 Unemployment 3,837 2,743 200 $20,000 0 20,000 20,000 20,000
313 Engineering Supplies 8,898 9,342 7,158 $15,000 15,620 -620 cost increases 12,500 4,000
328 Insurance 87,930 91,822 111,804 $100,000 129,893 -29,893 cost increases 115,000 130,000
332 Equipment Rental 19,000 25,480 26,280 $25,000 25,880 -880 25,000 30,000
341 Travel 1,595 9,670 5,029 $10,000 7,715 2,285 10,000 10,000
351 Utilities 142,184 162,415 189,747 $190,000 146,032 43,968 210,000 210,000
373 Organization Dues 565 1,775 631 $2,000 1,421 579 1,500 1,500
381 Repairs & Maint 341,141 470,757 555,983 $557,575 649,706 -92,131 cost increases/motorgraders out of warranty 540,000 550,000
411 Office Supplies 22,458 24,241 27,043 $30,000 25,272 4,728 30,000 17,000
413 Shop Supplies 58,973 47,563 67,861 $60,000 57,778 2,222 70,000 70,000
414 Construction Supplies 20,362 1,512 3,162 $25,000 361 24,639 20,000 20,000
424 Gas Oil & Fuel 398,744 726,193 662,461 $600,000 509,075 90,925 600,000 600,000
441 Building Maintenance 78,328 119,750 100,740 $130,000 234,553 -104,553 HVAC repairs/compressor & heat pump replacements 180,000 220,000
444 Computer Services 44,121 48,820 54,497 $60,000 53,766 6,234 70,000 70,000
447 GIS 13,000 15,017 14,426 $17,000 12,886 4,114 20,000 18,000
449 Software licenses/subscriptions 52,000
460 Radio Service Agree 7,635 6,969 269,512 $10,000 7,595 2,405 10,000 10,000
494 Signing 35,019 42,823 37,666 $50,000 46,583 3,417 45,000 50,000
495 Salt Sand 13,010 23,055 24,889 $100,000 79,631 20,369 50,000 50,000
641 Furniture & Equip 15,590 7,472 20,158 $90,000 76,629 13,371 70,000 50,000
651 Machinery & Equip 1,076,896 1,436,552 1,391,701 $1,770,000 1,704,129 65,871 2,121,000 2,488,000
868 Crack Pouring 39,712 68,360 38,228 $105,000 41,130 63,870 50,000 50,000
869 Cutting Edges 22,928 24,015 92,552 $35,000 48,779 -13,779 cost increases 90,000 80,000
870 Culverts & Bridges 1,487 11,064 5,522 $100,000 20,977 79,023 40,000 40,000
872 Right of Way 0 0 0 $30,000 1,560 28,440 15,000 15,000
875 Graveling & Crushing 185,813 459,355 304,315 $758,701 -187,954 946,655 Inventory additions & adjustment offset expenses 757,116 750,000
876 Vegetation Control 3,500 3,750 4,100 $4,000 4,000 0 4,000 4,000
877 Dust Control 137,007 137,026 124,215 $190,000 74,981 115,019 100,000 100,000
878 County Work Improvement 3,536,095 905,370 7,371,469 $4,485,718 1,415,247 3,070,471 1,873,612 4,268,302
879 County Work Maint. 0 3,028,435 314,553 $225,000 715,480 -490,480 Part was Billable work-pass through expense 550,000 550,000
881 Centerline Striping 215,662 227,263 260,569 $330,000 270,825 59,175 275,000 275,000
885 Patch Mix 344,083 367,942 391,189 $900,000 892,304 7,696 500,000 500,000
886 Gravel Hauling 258,363 334,393 520,666 $382,000 514,486 -132,486 Billable work-pass through expense 352,000 500,000
887 Bridge Inspection 23,423 16,088 17,945 $50,000 763 49,237 50,000 25,000
888 Billable Maintenance Work $0 0 600,000 700,000
907 Bismarck Shop 0 18,669 1,300 $20,000 13,694 6,306 20,000 20,000
908 MPO Dues & Cost Sh 210 3,004 19,345 $20,000 13,064 6,936 8,000 8,000
920 Continue Education 2,835 11,600 7,207 $9,000 7,189 1,811 7,500 7,500
945 Emergency Fund 0 0 0 $0 0 0 0 0
946 Advertising 7,000
962 Tires 89,908 72,184 71,740 $100,000 53,299 46,701 90,000 90,000
963 Safety 44,543 51,810 42,559 $45,000 48,975 -3,975 cost increases 45,000 50,000
999 Transfer Out 1,956,625 1,057,625 $1,105,000 1,102,625 2,375 1,150,748 1,186,678

TOTAL $11,225,470 $15,303,840 $18,609,220 $18,055,063 $13,823,539 4,231,524 $16,482,488 $19,968,050

2025 2026 2027
2x Grader 962,000 3x Grader $1,530,000 3x Graders 1,590,000 3 Graders 1,725,000

Loader - 3 yd 305,000 2 Pickups $118,000 Single Axle(sign truck) 134,000 2 Pickups 130,000
Loader - 4 yd 360,000 2 Used Semi Truck $160,000 2x Pickups 122,000 1 Single axle truck 150,000

Single Axle Truck 160,000 Track Skidsteer $100,000 Dozer/Exc ? 400,000 2 Used Semi Trucks 180,000
2 Pickups 112,000 2 Mower Tractors $540,000 Broom 80,000 2 Mower Tractors 600,000

3 Motorgrader Packers 82,000 Misc $40,000 Misc 65,000 Misc 65,000
Track Skidsteer 110,000 $2,488,000 2,391,000 2,850,000

Misc 30,000
2,121,000

2028

BURLEIGH COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT PROPOSED 2026 BUDGET
Expenditure Budget

Page 082

Page 136



6/9/2025

313 - Engineering Supplies 449 - NEW GL - Software/Subscritions

Tavis Road Monitoring 600
Metro Count 1,500 Software/Subscriptions

Adjusted-removed software subscriptions Misc. 1,500 RTVision 9,941
Pix4D 600

$3,600 Frontier Precision - Trimble 1,700
DLT solutions 4,038

411 - Office Supplies US CAD - Bluebeam 893
Urban SDK 30,000

Copier maint 4,300 Verizon - GPS-trucks 1,608
Adjusted-Removed ads/software Printing/Paper 2,500 LoadPass 500

Postage 1,200 Computer-Misc 2,000
Equipment 2,000 $51,280
Flags 800
ND One Call 150 946 - NEW GL -  Advertising
Supplies 3,500
Tank(fuel/gas) registrations 1,200 2025 6,077

New GL Misc 1,500 2026 fee increases 608
$17,150 $6,685

Pass-through expenses only

Pass-through expenses only

New GL

$450,000 payback to Bank of ND

with GIS software

2026 Budget Comments

Transfer 1 Mill ($736,678) into Savings

Page 083

Page 137



6/9/2025

Acct. # Description 2021 Totals 2022 Totals 2023 Totals 2024 Totals 2025 Budget 2025 Breakdown 2026 Budget 2026 Breakdown
 Estimated Mill Value = $700,748  Estimated Mill Value = $736,678

2,084,799 2.83 Mills = Covers the amount for Legacy Funds that we will not 
receive from the State in 2025 & 2026

832,446 1.13 Mills = Covers cost of General Fund Reserves Transfer

$2,531,803  3.613 Mills (same as 2024 budget) $2,040,598 2.77 Mills = Additional Mills for future highway construction 
projects

31110 MH & RE Tax $1,307,549 $2,144,300 $2,337,484 $2,268,978 $2,410,657
3.44012 = same dollar amount as 2024 budget (difference of 
$121,146) $2,410,657 3.27 = same dollar amount as 2025 budget

31810 In Lieu of Taxes $965 $4,706 $5,289 $5,288 $5,000 $5,000

32210 Permits $74,126 $55,559 $70,217 $199,318 $75,500

70 permits @ $50 = $3,500
Planning - $2,000
LoadPass-$55,000
Utility-$15,000 $100,500

70 permits @ $50 = $3,500
Planning - $2,000
LoadPass-$85,000
Utility-$10,000

33610 State Aid Distribution $8,998 $8,925 $10,277 $10,179 $9,000 $10,000

33620 Homestead Credit $17,690 $29,875 $32,240 $47,719 $20,000 $25,000

34220 Operating Grant $0 $0 $1,440,785 $0 $0 $0

34310 Cty Rd Work-Pol Subs $2,222,223 $2,245,752 $2,423,417 $2,102,815 $1,598,610

Twp Gravel-$352,000
Maint Agree-$646,610           
Billable Misc Twp work-$600,000 $1,846,610

Twp Gravel-$500,000
Maint Agree-$646,610
Billable Misc Twp work-$700,000

34311 Cty Rd Work-State $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

34312 Cty Rd Work-Federal $0 $3,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

34313 Cty Rd Work-Misc $2,604 $4,905 $13,177 $929 $5,000 Blading & Plowing $3,000 Blading & Plowing

34320 Service Work $40 $101 $44 $303 $0 $0

36110 Interest Earnings $18,228 $2,246 $21,833 $25,678 $10,000 $18,000

36410 Sale of Assets $502,800 $342,339 $0 $125,773 $415,400

1 Motorgrader Buyback-$167,400
2 Motorgrader auction-$110,000
2 Loaders auction-$120,000
2 Pickups-$10,000
1 Single axle truck-$8,000 $451,000

3 Motorgrader Buyback-$330,000
2 Semi Trucks auction-$60,000
2 Pickups auction-$16,000
2 Mower Tractors auction-$35,000
1 Track Skidsteer auction-$10,000

36880 Fuel $2,108 $3,482 $3,047 $1,636 $1,200 Sheriff-Weed $1,200 Sheriff-Weed

36910 Other Misc Revenue $107,150 $104,916 $855,209 $122,394 $31,350

Land Rent-$21,550
$4,800-Weed Board Rent
Scrap iron/misc-$5,000 $40,000

Land Rent-$21,550
$4,800-Weed Board Rent
Scrap iron/misc-$15,000

6,630,000 = Hwy Tax Projection $6,600,000 = Hwy Tax Projection
50,000 = 1/2 of GIS Salary/Fringes $50,000 = 1/2 of GIS Salary/Fringes
1,000,000 = Transfer from Hwy Savings $1,000,000 = Transfer from Hwy Savings
1,305,863 = Transfer from General Fund Reserves $829,731 = Transfer from General Fund Reserves
1,041,296 = Legacy Funds (transfer in Aug from State) $1,041,296 = Legacy Funds - No longer receiving funds

$11,900,771 1,873,612 = Prairie Dog Funds (for construction projects) $10,099,240 $2,449,240 = Prairie Dog Funds (for construction projects)

TOTAL $10,838,812 $14,508,056 $17,229,105 $16,115,471 $16,482,488 $19,968,050

BURLEIGH COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE DEPARTMENT
2026 REVENUE BUDGET PROJECTIONS

$11,204,46239990 Transfer In $6,574,331 $6,560,950 $10,016,087

Page 084

Page 138



Page 085

Page 139



Page 1 of 2 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

701-204-7748
   FAX 701-204-7749 

   www.burleighco.com 

2026 Highway Department Budget 

Overview 

The Burleigh County Highway Department’s 2026 budget contains information regarding 
proposed Revenue and Expense accounts and a list of proposed 2026 Construction projects.   

The major problem with this year’s budget (as with past budgets) is a result of numerous 
years of underfunding the Highway Department.  Over the years, we anticipated that either gas 
tax revenues would keep up with inflation or that the State would follow through with additional 
funding to help County Highway Departments (such as the Prairie Dog Funding).  
Unfortunately, gas tax revenues have, in fact, been decreasing and we have received limited 
funding from the State.  As a result, the Highway Department has fallen behind in meeting the 
needs of the community.  Currently, we have a list of over 160 million dollars’ worth of 
construction projects that are unfunded.       

Over the past 9 years we have pointed out that we need to establish a higher levy support 
level for the Highway Department.  In order to continue much needed area construction projects 
and to stabilize the Department’s revenues against fluctuation in other funding sources, we have 
recommended that we have a goal of 10 mills for the Road and Bridge levy and that we take 
steps in meeting that goal over a number of years.  We have increased the mill levy from 0.25 
mills in 2016 to 4.0 mills in 2023.  Unfortunately, the County took a step backwards the last two 
years and reduced our levy to 3.440 mills in 2025.  In addition, the County Board turned back to 
the State/Federal government over $16 million in 2023 in federal funds because of inadequate 
local funding support. These federal funds were allocated to Burleigh County through the 
Bismarck-Mandan Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) - Urban Roads Program and the 
Highway Safety Improvement Program.  As a result of this action, it is unlikely that Burleigh 
County will receive any additional federal funds in the coming years.  

Development of the 2026 Budget 

Because of the actions taken by the 2026 Legislative Assembly in only providing a 
minimum increase to County Highway funding we will need to find money from other sources to 
meet our current/future needs.  No increases in federal funds are anticipated at this time so that 
only leaves increasing our local levy level.  Fortunately, now is an opportune time to increase 

Page 086

Page 140



Page 2 of 2 

the Road and Bridge levy.  Increased revenues to the County from sales tax (resulting in a 17-
mill reduction) and State funded property tax relief will allow our residents to receive substantial 
property tax relief in 2026.  Increasing the Burleigh County Road and Bridge levy from 3.44 
mills to 10 mills will greatly help the Highway Department meet our needs and still allow the 
residents to receive a substantial tax reduction.  

Conclusion 

As we have suggested to everyone over the past few years, we believe that it is time that 
Burleigh County raise additional funds for the Highway Department through a mill levy increase. 
We believe that it is time to increase the Road and Bridge mill levy to 10 mills.   

Page 087

Page 141



Page 088

Page 142



Page 089

Page 143



Page 090

Page 144



Page 091

Page 145



Page 092

Page 146



Page 093

Page 147



Page 094

Page 148



Page 095

Page 149



OTHER 
SPECIAL 

REVENUE 
FUNDS 

Page 096

Page 150



June 5, 2025 

Burleigh County Budget Committee 
City-County Building 
221 N 5th Street 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501 

Burleigh County Budget Committee: 

Please see the attached documentation for Burleigh County Library’s 2026 appropriation request, totaling 
$378,500. This represents a $7,500 increase from the 2025 allocation of $371,000, equivalent to a 2% 
increase. The budget request was approved by the Library Board of Directors on May 20, 2025. It was 
reviewed by County Library Liaison/Commissioner Woodcox on May 29, 2025.  

$321,000 of this total accounts for our estimated requested levied funds, including tax credit revenue. 
The remaining revenue of $57,500 accounts for our estimated state aid distribution fund revenue 
($32,000) and state aid to public library revenue ($25,500). Burleigh County Library’s property tax 
appropriation accounts for 1.5% of the overall levied funds in Burleigh County’s budget. 

The following Burleigh County Library documentation is included in your budget packet: 
 2026 department budget request
 2026 budget worksheet
 2026 itemized budget narrative
 Burleigh County Library fact sheet

Submitted on behalf of the Library Board of Directors 
Dianna Kindseth, President 
Mike Fladeland, Vice President 
Nancy Guy 
Justin Hughes 
Mike LaLonde 

Thank you, 

Christine Kujawa, MS, MM - Library Director 
Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library/Burleigh County Library 
515 N 5th St, Bismarck ND 58501 | 701-355-1482 | ckujawa@bismarcklibrary.org 

Page 097

Page 151



2902.49080.00949 LIBRARY SERVICE $353,000 $372,753 $370,000 $401,819 $371,000 $243,248

DEPARTMENT:  COUNTY LIBRARY - 49080 $353,000 $372,753 $370,000 $401,819 $371,000 $243,248

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 93

$378,500

$378,500

Request breakdown
$32,000 - State Aid Distribution Fund
$25,500 - State Aid to Public Libraries Fund
$321,000 - Burleigh County Fund Request
$378,500 - TOTAL

1.9% increase from 2025 budget

Page 098

Page 152



Account Number Account Description 2022 Actual Amount
2023 Actual 

Amount 2024 Actual Amount
2025 Amended 

Budget 2026 Department Base
Calculated 
Column 1

3240-800 State Aid Distribution $25,287 $31,913 $32,090 $32,000 $32,000 0%

3240-825 State Aid Distribution - Library $33,178 $23,197 $25,554 $24,000 $25,500 6%

3250-200 Burleigh Bookmobile Svc $256,576 $291,720 $274,022 $315,000 $321,000 2%

$315,041 $346,830 $331,666 $371,000 $378,500 2%

3400-100 Fines $186 $156 $133 $100 $150 50%

$186 $156 $133 $100 $150 50%

3600-425 Interest-Equipment Reserv -$745 $3,589 $8,240 $3,600 $5,000 39%

-$745 $3,589 $8,240 $3,600 $5,000 39%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

4110-000 Regular Salaries $110,742 $112,711 $124,203 $131,166 $135,447 3%

4120-000 Part-Time Wages $10,342 $13,515 $22,916 $27,389 $28,587 4%

4160-000 Annual Leave $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 -100%

$121,084 $126,227 $147,119 $160,555 $164,034 2%

4200-100 Health Insurance $30,793 $32,311 $34,764 $35,088 $33,626 -4%

4200-200 Life Insurance $126 $121 $65 $65 $60 -8%

4200-300 Disability Insurance $310 $292 $156 $164 $170 4%

4200-400 Pension Expense $11,048 $10,769 $12,880 $9,766 $14,235 46%

4210-100 Social Security $7,095 $7,629 $9,109 $9,831 $10,171 3%

4210-200 Medicare $1,659 $1,784 $2,130 $2,300 $2,379 3%

4240-100 Workers Comp-Premium $770 $716 $743 $901 $910 1%

4100 - Personnel Services - Salaries & Wages

Account Classification Total: 4100 - Personnel Services - Salaries & Wages

4200 - Personnel Services - Fringe Benefits

Division Total: 212 - Bookmobile

Department Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

REVENUES Total

EXPENSES

Department:  210 - Bismarck Public Library

Division:       212 - Bookmobile

3200 - Intergovernmental Revenue

Account Classification Total: 3200 - Intergovernmental Revenue

3400 - Fines & Forfeits

Account Classification Total: 3400 - Fines & Forfeits

3600 - Investment Earnings

Account Classification Total: 3600 - Investment Earnings

City of Bismarck - Burleigh County Library Budget Worksheet Report

Fund:  210 - Bismarck Public Library

REVENUES

Department:  210 - Bismarck Public Library

Division:       212 - Bookmobile

Page 099

Page 153



Account Number Account Description 2022 Actual Amount
2023 Actual 

Amount 2024 Actual Amount
2025 Amended 

Budget 2026 Department Base
Calculated 
Column 1

City of Bismarck - Burleigh County Library Budget Worksheet Report

4250-400 Physical-Fringe Benefits $50 $0 $153 $100 $306 206%

4250-500 Tuition Reimbursement $3,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 N/A

$54,853 $55,622 $60,000 $58,215 $61,857 6%

4300-100 Accting and Auditing Fees $93 $0 $0 $100 $0 -100%

4330-200 Service Contract $0 $1,100 $0 $1,200 $1,200 0%

$93 $1,100 $0 $1,300 $1,200 -8%

4420-100 Rpr/Mtce-Building $0 $0 $93 $0 $0 N/A

4420-400 Rpr/Mtce-Vehicles $991 $1,430 $501 $1,198 $5,000 317%

$991 $1,430 $594 $1,198 $5,000 317%

4500-100 Lodging $1,505 $1,010 $651 $1,600 $2,500 56%

4500-200 Meals $538 $281 $304 $600 $600 0%

4500-300 Airfare $847 $688 $243 $1,000 $2,500 150%

4500-600 Travel-Mileage Reimbursmt $0 $257 $0 $300 $300 0%

4500-800 Taxi/Parking $137 $528 $0 $100 $100 0%

4510-100 Conference Registration $700 $475 $225 $1,000 $1,700 70%

4510-300 In-House Training $0 $49 $49 $100 $0 -100%

$3,727 $3,288 $1,471 $4,700 $7,700 64%

4600-600 Auto Insurance $3,189 $2,879 $2,729 $4,000 $3,500 -13%

4605-200 Cell Phones $1,249 $1,367 $1,376 $1,400 $1,600 14%

4610-100 Advertising/Promotions $480 $546 $38 $1,400 $1,400 0%

4615-000 Printing/Binding $401 $596 $686 $800 $800 0%

4621-100 Educational Program-Adult $997 $912 $255 $2,000 $2,000 0%

4621-200 Educational Prgrm-Juvenil $1,026 $2,591 $451 $3,000 $3,000 0%

4630-200 Administrative Fees $8,395 $7,594 $8,666 $9,177 $10,000 9%

4630-300 Membership/Dues $258 $310 $212 $300 $300 0%

4635-100 Computer Service Fees $2,180 $1,276 $1,446 $1,500 $1,600 7%

4635-300 Software Upgrade/Maintain $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 N/A

4655-300 Drug Testing-Recruitment $0 $0 $0 $100 $0 -100%

$18,174 $18,071 $15,860 $23,677 $25,000 6%

4700 - Operating Supplies

4400 - Building, Equipment, and Vehicle Services

Account Classification Total: 4400 - Building, Equipment, and Vehicle Services

4500 - Travel and Training

Account Classification Total: 4500 - Travel and Training

4600 - Other Operating Services

Account Classification Total: 4600 - Other Operating Services

Account Classification Total: 4200 - Personnel Services - Fringe Benefits

4300 - Professional, Legal, and Contracted Service Fees

Account Classification Total: 4300 - Professional, Legal, and Contracted Service Fees

Page 100

Page 154



Account Number Account Description 2022 Actual Amount
2023 Actual 

Amount 2024 Actual Amount
2025 Amended 

Budget 2026 Department Base
Calculated 
Column 1

City of Bismarck - Burleigh County Library Budget Worksheet Report

4700-100 Office Supplies $889 $909 $845 $900 $900 0%

4700-200 Office Small Equipment $107 $1,070 $467 $900 $900 0%

4700-300 Computer Small Equipment $430 $385 $911 $500 $500 0%

4700-400 Copier/Printer Supplies $1,005 $123 $62 $1,200 $1,200 0%

4700-600 Small Software Programs $600 $600 $765 $800 $800 0%

4725-200 Diesel $3,355 $3,063 $2,586 $4,702 $5,000 6%

4745-300 Adult Audio/Visual $8,217 $13,187 $10,720 $4,000 $4,000 0%

4745-400 Juvenile Audio/Visual $4,405 $4,269 $4,652 $4,000 $4,000 0%

4745-500 Adult Books $29,676 $25,567 $25,193 $24,000 $20,000 -17%

4745-600 Juvenile Books $31,920 $30,373 $24,434 $19,758 $24,000 21%

$80,602 $79,544 $70,635 $60,760 $61,300 1%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$34,958 $65,293 $44,359 $64,295 $57,559 -10%

$314,483 $350,575 $340,039 $374,700 $383,650 2%

$279,525 $285,281 $295,680 $310,405 $326,091 5%

$34,958 $65,293 $44,359 $64,295 $57,559 -10%

MH AND RE TAX $315,747 Expenses
HOMESTEAD CR $4,850 Operating budget $326,091
IN LIEU OF TAX $403 vehicle savings $10,000

$321,000 BVMPL overhead $31,772
Total $367,863

Revenue
Revenue total $383,650

less 5% of RE TAX $15,787
Total $367,863

Fund EXPENSE      Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

Fund Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

REVENUE GRAND Totals:     

EXPENSE GRAND Totals:     

Grand Totals:     

Estimated breakdown of 3250-200 Burleigh Bookmobile Svc revenue

Account Classification Total: 4700 - Operating Supplies

Division Total: 212 - Bookmobile

Department Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

EXPENSES Total

Fund REVENUE      Total: 210 - Bismarck Public Library

Page 101

Page 155



Page 1 of 6 

2026 Burleigh County Library Annual Budget 
210-210-212 GL Accounts Narrative

Personal Services – Salaries & Wages 2025 2026 
4110.000  Regular Salaries  $131,166 $135,447 
This account includes the base full-time salaries for two Burleigh County Library (BCL) 
employees. They are employees of the City of Bismarck (CoB) and are included in the 
Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library’s (BVMPL) salary schedule.  

4120.000 Part-Time Wages     $27,389 $28,587 
This account includes a part-time salary for one employee budgeted for up to 28 
hours/week.  

4160.000  Annual Leave $2,000   -0- 
This account covers the cost of paying any unused annual leave in a lump sum when a full-
time employee resigns or retires.  

Personal Services – Fringe Benefits  
NOTE: These figures are provided by CoB Finance and may change in the final budget. 

4200.100  Health Insurance        $35,088       $33,626 
The CoB continues its contract with Blue Cross/Blue Shield for 100% employer-paid health 
insurance for full-time employees, including the two full-time Burleigh County Library 
(BCL) employees. A single policy costs $10,128 annually, and a family policy costs 
$24,960.  

4200.200  Life Insurance        $65   $60 
Both BCL full-time employees are covered under the CoB’s life insurance plan. 

4200.300 Disability Insurance    $164   $170 
Both BCL full-time employees are covered under the CoB’s disability insurance plan. The 
cost is calculated based on a percentage of earnings. 

Page 102

Page 156



Page 2 of 6 

2025 2026 
4200.400 Pension Expense     $9,766  $14,235 
This account covers the portion of the annual CoB pension expense paid by the employer 
for full-time employees.  

4210.100 Social Security      $9,831  $10,171 
This account covers the annual social security expense for both full and part-time 
employees.  

4210.200 Medicare      $2,300   $2,379 
This account covers the annual Medicare expense for both full and part-time employees. 

4240.100  Workers Comp-Premium    $901   $910 
All BCL employees receive workers' compensation through the CoB. The rate is assessed 
at the “drivers-buses” rate because they operate a vehicle (bookmobile) as a major part of 
their job duties.  

4250.400  Physicals - Fringe Benefits    $100   $306 
Bismarck-Burleigh County Public Health provides health assessments for full-time staff 
who desire to take advantage of the offer. Physical assessments are currently $153 per 
person.  

Professional, Legal, & Contracted Service Fees 
4330.200  Service Contract     $1,100   $1,200 
The BCL benefits from BVMPL’s printer contract through MARCO by having access to all of 
BVMPL’s photocopiers and having a dedicated printer in the BCL office. BVMPL pays 
$2,086 monthly for the printer contract. This account helps to offset the expense.   

Building, Equipment, & Vehicle Services   
4420.400  Repair/Mtce - Vehicles     $1,000       $5,000 
This account covers general repair and maintenance of the bookmobile. 

Page 103

Page 157



Page 3 of 6 

2025 2026 
Travel and Training 
4500.100 Lodging        $1,600  $2,500 
4500.200 Meals         $600     $600 
4500.300 Airfare         $1,000  $2,500 
4500.600 Mileage Reimbursement $300  $300 
4500.800 Taxi/Parking $100     $100 
4510.100 Conference Registration        $1,000  $1,700 
4510.300 In-House Training $100  $0 
These travel categories cover professional employee attendance at local, regional, state, 
and national conferences and webinars determined to be educationally valuable to the 
employees and the institution, including the ND Library Association and the Association for 
Bookmobile and Outreach Services annual conferences. Increases from 2025 to 2026 
allows staff the option to attend the annual Public Library Association conference to be 
held in Minneapolis, MN in 2026. 

Other Operating Services  
4600.600  Auto Insurance        $4,000       $3,500 
Insurance is purchased with the Burleigh County policy through Bain Insurance Agency 
($2,729 in 2025). A separate BVMPL policy with the ND Insurance Reserve Fund/State Fire 
& Tornado Fund covers the BCL office and bookmobile contents.  

4605.200  Cell Phone       $1,400   $1,600 
This account covers one AT&T cell phone plan for the employees. Mobile Circ is used on 
the cell phone, which allows staff to check out items to patrons. The cost is $128/month. 

4610.100  Advertising/Promotion        $1,400   $1,400 
This account is used for marketing and promotional costs for the BCL. 

4615.000  Printing         $800       $800 
This account covers printing of the seasonal schedule and miscellaneous printing needs.  

4621.100  Educational Program-Adult    $2000 $2,000 
This account covers adult program expenses. 

4621.200  Educational Program-Juvenile     $3,000   $3,000 
This account covers juvenile program expenses, mainly related to the Summer Reading 

Page 104

Page 158



Page 4 of 6 

Program. 
2025 2026 

4630.200  Administrative Fees $9,177  $10,000 
This accounts for 10% of the total cost allocation by the CoB for services we receive from 
CoB Administration, Attorney, IT, Human Resources, and Fiscal Services. BVMPL pays the 
majority (90%) of this expense. 

4630.300  Membership Dues    $300   $300 
This account covers membership in professional associations relating to library and 
information sciences.   

4635.100  Computer Service Fees      $1,500       $1,600 
This account covers the Verizon wireless connection at $40/month and the AT&T wireless 
connection used on the bookmobile at $84/month.  

4635-300 Software Upgrade/Maintenance  -0-   $800 
This account covers the expense of renewing existing software used in the BCL office, 
including an Adobe Creative Cloud graphic design software subscription for $600.  

4655.300  Drug Testing-Recruitment $100       -0- 
This is handled through CoB Human Resources for new full-time & part-time employees @ 
approximately $56 per new hire.   

Operating Supplies 
4700.100  Office Supplies       $900       $900 
This category covers general supplies used within one year from purchase, including 
cataloging supplies such as barcodes, labels, and 3-M security strips. 

4700.200  Office Small Equipment       $900       $900 
This account is for small equipment items that are neither computer-related nor building 
maintenance-related. This includes office supplies that will not be used within one year of 
purchase. 

4700.300  Computer Small Equipment    $500       $500 
This account funds technology equipment needs for the BCL office and bookmobile. 

Page 105

Page 159



Page 5 of 6 

2025 2026 
4700-400  Copier/Printer Supplies   $1,200  $1,200 
This account covers the cost of paper and toner for one printer in the BCL office. 

4700.600  Small Software Programs     $800      $800 
This account covers the initial purchase of software for the BCL office. 

4725.200  Diesel Fuel         $5,000      $5,000 
The bookmobile's fuel expense is estimated based on current usage, which allows for 
potential increases in fuel costs. 

4745.300  Adult Audio/Visual    $4,000     $4,000 
This account is for new and replacement DVDs, music CDs, and audiobooks on CD for 
adults.  

4745.400  Juvenile Audio/Visual          $4,000       $4,000 
This account is for new and replacement DVDs, music CDs, and audiobooks on CD for 
children.  

4745.500  Adult Books          $24,000     $20,000 
This account covers the cost of all print fiction and nonfiction purchases for the BCL’s 
adult collection, including replacement of lost or worn titles and updated materials in 
specific subject areas, and digital titles from Libby.   

4745.600  Juvenile Books         $19,758     $24,000 
This account covers the cost of all print fiction and nonfiction purchases for the BCL’s 
children’s collection, including replacement of lost or worn titles and updated materials in 
specific subject areas, and digital titles from Libby.   

Page 106

Page 160



Page 6 of 6 

2025 2026 
Operating Budget $310,405 $326,091 

Building, utility & Administrative expenses  $38,545  $31,772 
This funding goes to BVMPL and covers a small fraction of the costs the library covers on 
behalf of the BCL. This total includes the rental of 792 square feet of office/book storage 
space, the use of a 603-square-foot garage, utilities, online databases, digital collections, 
and administrative, financial, janitorial, and maintenance services handled through 
BVMPL, which are estimated to be worth over $400,000. 

Bookmobile replacement fund – annual deposit $10,000 $10,000 
Fund total as of 12.31.2024 = $164,558.92. 

TOTAL BUDGET: $358,950 $367,863 

Total Available Revenue:   $358,950 $367,863 
(less 5% for early payment property tax) 

Total revenue includes estimated levied property tax funds, state aid funds, and interest 
from the bookmobile replacement fund.  

$32,000 State aid distribution fund 
$25,500 State aid to public libraries fund 
$305,213 Tax revenue (real estate, homestead credit) less 5% for early payment tax 

discounts 
$5,000  Interest from the bookmobile replacement fund 
$150 Fees  
$367,863 Total revenue 

Page 107

Page 161



Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library ~ Burleigh County Library

515 North Fifth Street ∙ Bismarck, North Dakota 58501-4057 ∙ Telephone: (701) 355-1480 ∙ www.bismarcklibrary.org 

Burleigh County Library/Bookmobile - Fact Sheet 

The Burleigh County Library has served the residents of Burleigh County since 1975. It has ten routes 
with 72 locations and makes 636 stops annually at rural towns, schools, assisted living facilities, post  
offices, and various locations throughout the county. Two of its longest routes are between 45 and 50 
miles. It is part of the Central Dakota Library Network (CDLN) and has access to material from the 20 
libraries in the consortium. Many students and individuals in assisted living facilities rely on the Burleigh 
County Library for information, educational resources, and personal enrichment opportunities.  

Thanks to the cooperative services between the City and County Library, patrons not only have access 
to the City Library’s collection of over 190,000 print books but also its digital collection of 2 million titles 
comprised of eBooks, audio books, magazines, movies, and music; as well as music CDs, DVDs, 
Launchpads, educational tablets used in the rural schools; and many online resources.  

Each year the Burleigh County Library: 
• Circulates over 37,500 items
• Updates their collection of 20,000 items
• Welcomes 20,500 visitors
• Drives over 7,000 miles throughout Burleigh County

Service Statistics: 
• 2 full-time employees and one part-time employee
• Access to 487,000 print titles through the Central Dakota Library Network
• Access to 2 million digital titles through the Bismarck Veterans Memorial Public Library
• Reference and research services
• Teaching kits tailored for rural teachers
• Nine rural Little Free Libraries
• Notary services
• Wi-Fi on bookmobile vehicle

What patrons are saying about the Burleigh County Library 

"I love the bookmobile! So convenient and friendly ladies." Kathy B. in Sterling 

"My boys and I look forward to the bookmobile every month! It's a big deal! They get so excited for the 
new books, media, and the friends they get to see again." Holly R. in Sterling 

"It's like my second home...but on wheels!" Bailey C. 13 years old in Menoken 

"The bookmobile is such a great resource for us, our school, and community. It makes my kids excited 
to read a variety of books. Thank you bookmobile for coming to our community." Kristi V. in Menoken 

Page 108

Page 162



Page 109

Page 163



Page 110

Page 164



Page 111

Page 165



Page 112

Page 166



Page 113

Page 167



Page 114

Page 168



Page 115

Page 169



Page 116

Page 170



Page 117

Page 171



Page 118

Page 172



Page 119

Page 173



Page 120

Page 174



Page 121

Page 175



Page 122

Page 176



Page 123

Page 177



Page 124

Page 178



Page 125

Page 179



Page 126

Page 180



Page 127

Page 181



Page 128

Page 182



Page 129

Page 183



Page 130

Page 184



Page 131

Page 185



Page 132

Page 186



Page 133

Page 187



2026 Department Budget Request 

Fiscal Year: 2025-2025 

From Date: 1/1/2025 To Date: 12/31/2025 

Account Description 

2913.49182.00111 SALARIES 

2913.49182.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS 

2913.49182.00300 REAL ESTATE & 

SPECIALS 

2913.49182.00328 INSURANCE 

2913.49182.00351 UTILITIES 

2913.49182.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES 

2913.49182.00386 PARKING LOT 

2913.49182 00423 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 

2913.49182 00441 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

2913.49182 00442 BLDG OUTSIDE 

MAINTENANCE 

2913.49182.00641 FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

2913.49182.00892 RENOVATION 

2913.49182.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION 

2913.49182.00999 TRANSFERS OUT 

DEPARTMENT: PROVIDENT BUILDING - 49182 

Printed: 05/19/2025 11:24:42 AM Report: 

County of Burleigh 

IZ] Print accounts with zero balance IZ] Round to whole dollars 
IZ] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance 
Definition: 2026 Budget Expense Worksheet 

2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 
Budget 2023 Actual Budget 

$92,423 $92,518 $97,801 

$44,694 $45,492 $48,770 

$8,500 $11,479 $8,500 

$4,500 $7,888 $6,500 

$120,000 $89,732 $120,000 

$80,000 $68,526 $80,000 

$5,000 $5,000 $1,000 

$15,000 $8,178 $15,000 

$92,000 $113,546 $80,000 

$46,000 $67,064 $60,000 

$2,000 $980 $2,000 

$25,000 $22,838 $25,000 

$500 $0 $500 

$0 $0 $0 

$535,617 $533,240 $545,071 

2024.1.38 

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition 

2024 Actual 

$98,621 

$51,898 

$550 

$10,396 

$80,094 

$71,470 

$0 

$6,334 

$53,218 

$26,096 

$400 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$399,077 

D Account on new page 

2026 
2025 Adopted Department 

Budget 2025 Actual Head Request 

$105,995 $50,681 
153,964 

$53,586 $19,949 53,863 

$8,500 $0 85,000 

$6,500 $0 
7,000 

$120,000 $28,627 
120,000 

$80,000 $27,107 85,000 

$1,000 $0 1,200 

$15,000 $2,687 15,000 

$25,000 $1,499 
30,000 

$60,000 $8,873 60,000 

$2,000 $1,608 2,000 

$25,000 $0 25,000 

$500 $0 �00 

$0 $0 0 

$503,081 $141,031 639,027 

Page: 103 

Page 134

Page 188



252,937.15

121,552.71

400,689.86

Page 135

Page 189



2960.48110.00111 SALARIES $111,244 $96,819 $119,214 $103,789 $110,856 $38,133

2960.48110.00113 NDSU SALARIES $105,973 $105,964 $116,187 $112,241 $135,297 $0

2960.48110.00211 FRINGE BENEFITS $56,125 $68,545 $61,752 $76,583 $69,363 $30,487

2960.48110.00335 BUILDING RENTAL $66,764 $66,764 $67,432 $67,431 $68,102 $22,702

2960.48110.00341 TRAVEL-LODGING-MEALS $5,000 $8,072 $11,455 $10,968 $11,455 $826

2960.48110.00351 UTILITIES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2960.48110.00356 TELEPHONE $5,200 $4,700 $5,200 $4,750 $5,200 $1,188

2960.48110.00361 PUBLISHING & PRINTING $4,500 $5,929 $5,800 $5,235 $5,800 $1,218

2960.48110.00382 CONTRACTED SERVICES $10,000 $9,962 $10,320 $10,122 $12,105 $2,866

2960.48110.00398 COUNTY SERVICES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2960.48110.00411 OFFICE SUPPLIES $2,000 $2,954 $3,500 $2,868 $3,500 $444

2960.48110.00415 POSTAGE $500 $203 $2,000 $117 $2,000 $212

2960.48110.00444 COMPUTER SERVICES $10,200 $10,200 $10,200 $10,200 $10,200 $1,700

2960.48110.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT

$4,000 $0 $4,000 $1,647 $4,000 $0

2960.48110.00884 4-H PREMIUMS $0 $0 $3,000 $6,000 $3,000 $0

2960.48110.00920 CONTINUING EDUCATION $6,250 $3,176 $6,250 $2,326 $6,250 $1,072

2960.48110.00921 PROGRAMMING $5,000 $5,432 $5,300 $6,610 $5,300 $3,201

DEPARTMENT:  COUNTY AGENT - 48110 $392,756 $388,718 $431,610 $420,886 $452,428 $104,049

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM

rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 111

$68,783.30

$11,455.00

$5,800..00

$5,356.00

$11,040.00

$3,800.00

$2,000.00

$10,200.00

$4,000.00

$4,000.00

 $5,250.00

 6,300.00$

116,456.52

88,591.77

???

343,032.59???

Page 136

Page 190



2026 Extension - Budget Draft
Prepped: April 17, 2025 - Kelsey Deckert and Casey Sorch
Finalized: 

GL Code Account 2023 Adopted 2024 Adopted 2024 Actual 2025 Adopted 2026 Dept Request Difference
111 Salary (Burleigh County) 111,244.00$     119,214.00$     102,784.82$     110,855.50$     pending pending
113 NDSU Salary 105,973.00$     116,187.00$     112,240.52$     135,297.00$     pending pending
211 Fringe 56,125.00$     61,752.00$     76,345.61$     69,362.96$     pending pending
335 Building Rental 66,764.00$      67,432.00$      67,431.24$      68,102.28$      68,783.30$      681.02$      
341 Travel 5,000.00$      11,455.00$      9,967.63$      11,455.00$      11,455.00$      -$      
356 Phone 5,200.00$      5,200.00$      4,353.50$      5,200.00$       5,356.00$       156.00$      
361 Publications 4,500.00$      5,800.00$      5,234.50$      5,800.00$       5,800.00$       -$      
382 Contracted Services 10,000.00$      10,320.00$      10,274.03$      12,105.00$      11,040.00$      (1,065.00)$     
411 Office Sup 2,000.00$      3,500.00$      3,100.41$      3,500.00$       3,800.00$       300.00$      
415 Postage 500.00$      2,000.00$      117.24$      2,000.00$       2,000.00$       -$      
444 Computer Services 10,200.00$      10,200.00$      10,200.00$      10,200.00$      10,200.00$      -$      
641 Furn/Equip 4,000.00$      4,000.00$      1,647.45$      4,000.00$       4,000.00$       -$      
884 4-H Premiums - 3,000.00$    6,000.00$      3,000.00$       4,000.00$       1,000.00$      
920 Continued Ed 6,250.00$      6,250.00$      2,496.00$      6,250.00$       5,250.00$       (1,000.00)$     
921 Programming 5,000.00$      5,300.00$      6,327.32$      5,300.00$       6,300.00$     1,000.00$      

392,756.00$     431,610.00$     418,520.27$     452,427.74$     1,072.02$      

Building Rental:

Travel:

Phone:

Publications:

Contracted Services:

Office Supplies:

Postage:

Computer Services:

Furn/Equip:

4-H Premiums

Continued Ed:

Programming:

Based on 1% yearly increase per building contract

Remains the same

Bek $360/month (3% increase), Verizon (Kelsey's Cell) $45/month

Increase by $1000.00 

Decrease by $1000.00 (funding move to Programming)

2 Cost-Share Laptops Annually

Increase by $1000.00 - 4-H enrollments have increased by __________ since 2021? (whatever year, this is a 5 year mark)

ITD $850/month - ND State WAN services. Required for IVN system. 

Increase $300 - last couple of years we have been using down in-house stock from past years and will need to replenish, providing for additional staff, and well as approx. $300 for 
laundry (kitchen towels, non-contracted service, use as needed 2024 average $21.92/month (started using in April 2024), asking $25/month average for 2025)

Janitorial Lovebird Janitorial 2x/week at $750/month= $9000; Vestis approx. 170.00/month=$2040.00 = $11,040.00: ABM Canon Contract $3482.48 annual; 870.62/quarter. Contract exp. 
7/2026

(Remains the same)Printer Contract: 5000 (contract and overages) - Outside printing services for LOTF (1000), AD and other programming (bulk printing), additional staff

Remains the same

Reviewed: 5/14/25 Page 137

Page 191



74,852.17

44,531.77

.94

Page 138

Page 192



Page 139

Page 193



Page 140

Page 194



MISC. 
CONSENT 
BUDGETS 

Page 141

Page 195



Page 142

Page 196



Page 143

Page 197



Page 144

Page 198



Page 145

Page 199



Page 146

Page 200



Page 147

Page 201



Page 148

Page 202



Page 149

Page 203



Page 150

Page 204



Page 151

Page 205



Page 152

Page 206



Page 153

Page 207



Page 154

Page 208



300,000

Page 155

Page 209



Page 156

Page 210



Page 157

Page 211



Page 158

Page 212



2989.41430.00641 FURNITURE &
EQUIPMENT $9,000 $11,601 $9,000 $7,610 $9,000 $646                  

2989.41430.00911 MISCELLANEOUS $9,000 $0 $9,000 $1,914 $9,000 $1,259                    
DEPARTMENT:  STATES ATTORNEY - 41430 $18,000 $11,601 $18,000 $9,524 $18,000 $1,905                      

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM
rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 127

$18,000
$9,000
$9,000

Page 159

Page 213



FUND:  ST ATT DRUG ASSET FORFEIT - 2989 $18,000 $11,601 $18,000 $9,524 $18,000 $1,905                        

County of Burleigh

Account

2026 Department Budget Request

1/1/2025From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Print accounts with zero balance

2026 Budget Expense WorksheetDefinition:

Description

Round to whole dollars Account on new page
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

2023 Adopted
Budget 2023 Actual

2024 Adopted
Budget 2024 Actual

2025 Adopted
Budget 2025 Actual

2026
Department

Head Request

Printed: 05/02/2025 8:15:06 AM
rptGLGenBudgetRptUsingDefinition

Report: 2024.1.38 Page: 128

$18,000

Page 160

Page 214



Page 161

Page 215



Page 162

Page 216



Page 163

Page 217



80,811
35,363

130,674
Vision Zero

Page 164

Page 218



SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS 

Page 165

Page 219



Page 166

Page 220



Page 167

Page 221



Page 168

Page 222



Page 169

Page 223



Page 170

Page 224



Page 171

Page 225



Page 172

Page 226



Page 173

Page 227



Page 174

Page 228



Page 175

Page 229



Page 176

Page 230



Page 177

Page 231



Page 178

Page 232



Page 179

Page 233



Page 180

Page 234



Page 181

Page 235



Page 182

Page 236



Page 183

Page 237



Page 184

Page 238



Page 185

Page 239



Page 186

Page 240


	2025-07-21 Amended Agenda
	2025-07-21 Agenda Packet
	July 21, 2025
	County Park Board
	2025 - 07 - 07 - Park Board Meeting Minutes
	Munson Steckel Concrete
	munson ada ramp layout
	Sheets and Views
	11x17 Landscape Bottom


	County Commission
	2025 - 07 - 07 - Meeting Minutes
	Abatement letter 7.21.25
	Sheet1

	Consent Raffle PErmit
	consent Special event license
	Consent 2nd access permit #2
	Consent Second access permit
	#8
	Hall Northridge estates
	Hall Accepting platted right of way
	#9
	Mitch 1.1 Memo Packet - Plains Ridge Subdivision
	Memo - BCC - 7-21-2025 - plains ridge
	7-7-2025 Final Plains Ridge Plat-30x36 Final
	Sheets and Views
	30x36 Final



	Mitch 2.1 Item 2 - Amend Art 8
	Memo to BCC - Art 8 - 7-21-2025
	Article 8 Agricultural Recreation -amended 7-10-2025 draft

	#10
	Leben Quarterly report
	#11
	Bitner Data Center
	#13
	mark NDCCA Standing Comm Request Form 2025 Fillable
	mark Bureigh Housing  application
	#14
	jacobs Budget Agenda Item Provident Funding
	Memo Funding Options for Provident Building Renovation
	Burleigh County (004) Rejection Letter
	Provident Funding Options

	jacobs Auditor_Treasurer Budget Amendment (1)
	Agenda Memo Budget Split
	Budget Amendment

	jacobs 2026 Preliminary Budget Binder - COMPLETE compressed adjusted
	GENERAL FUND EXPENSES page
	1 County Board
	1-1 Finance
	3 Auditor-Treasurer
	4 Tax Equalization
	5 States Attorney 2026 Budget Letter
	5 State's Attorney
	6 Recorder
	7 Superintendant of schools
	8 Public Administrator info
	8 Public Administrator
	9 Courthouse
	10 Election Expense
	11 City-County Building
	12 Publishing and Printing
	12 Supplies
	13 Telephone and Postage
	14 Technology
	15 Information Technology
	16 Human Resources
	16-1 Risk Management Department Head Request
	17 Insurance
	18 Planning and Zoning
	19 Sheriff revenue
	19 Sheriff
	20 Detention Center budget analysis
	20 Detention Center
	21 Emergency Management
	22 Ambulance
	23 Youth Bureau
	24 2026.Burleigh County BBPH Budget breakdown
	BURLEIGH.SUMMARY

	24 Public health letter
	24 Public health
	25 Human Service Zone
	26-28 Comm Munson Parks Department Head Request 2026
	30 County Advertising
	31 Communication Center
	32 Victim Witness
	33 Abandoned Cemetary
	34 Transfers out
	ROAD AND BRIDGE page
	35 2026 Construction Projects
	35 2026 Expense Budget Details
	35 2026 Proposed Expense breakdown
	Sheet1

	35 2026 Revenue Projections 6.9.25
	2026 Revenue

	35 Road and bridge 4140
	35 Road and bridge Letter
	35 Road and bridge
	35 Unfunded Projects List
	36 Highway gas tax
	38 Special Road and Bridge fund
	39 Mckenzie Haul road
	OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS page
	40 County Library
	2026-Letter to County Budget Committee
	2026 Budget Expense Request - Burleigh County Library
	2026 Burleigh County Library Budget Worksheet 210-210-212
	2026 BCL Budget GL Accounts Narrative 210-210-212
	PressKit-FactSheet - Burleigh County Library

	41 Senior Citizens
	42 Provident Building
	43 Veterans Services
	44 Extension 2026 Budget Worksheet
	44 Extension WorksheetDK signed
	45 Weed Control
	46 Missouri Valley Complex
	47 Water Resource Dist.
	MISC. CONSENT BUDGETS page
	56 Job Developement
	57 Emergency Fund
	58 Cen. Com, Center
	59 Cen Comm. Bldg rental
	61 Records preservation
	62 Detention Center Maint. Conts.
	63  Sheriff animal care
	64 Sheriff Misc-Asset forfeiture
	65  States Attorney Asset Forfeiture
	66 Hazardous Chemicals
	67 Sheriff 24-7 Trans. out
	69 vision zero
	SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS page
	SAD's Budget Worksheets
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPF447.tmp
	2026




	NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION: 
	for reviewing the financial records for the past year: 
	undefined: 
	annual conference A brief meeting during the conference may be necessary: 
	undefined_2: 
	prior to the convention: 
	undefined_3: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 


